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Operational Statistics |

Year Year

2006 2005
Average Occupancy Rate
— Landmark Hotels 76% 70%
— 5-star Luxury Hotels 72% 70%
— 4-star Luxury Hotels 70% 69%
— 3-star Commercial Hotels 73% 71%
— 2-star Commercial Hotels 74% 71%
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 74% 81%
Average room rate (expressed in RMB)
— Landmark Hotels 733 727
— 5-star Luxury Hotels 1,015 1,041
— 4-star Luxury Hotels 627 631
-— 3-star Commercial Hotels 351 360
— 2-star Commercial Hotels 289 286
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 194 193
RevPAR (expressed in RMB)
— Landmark Hotels 560 SN
— 5-star Luxury Hotels 736 726
— 4-star Luxury Hotels 442 435
— 3-star Commercial Hotels 256 256
— 2-star Commercial Hotels 272 204
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 144 155

o Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited { Annual Report 2006




Operational Statistics

Hotels in which  Hotels in which Hotels owned
the Group held  the Group held Hotelsowned by by third parties

Hotel Interests Hotel Interests,  third parties but but granted Total number
In operation and managed by but managedby managedbythe franchises by the of hotels in
(as at 31/12/2006) the Group third parties Group Group operation
Total Total Total Total Total

Number Rooms Number Rooms Number Rooms Number Rooms Number Rooms

Hotel Category
Landmark Hotels 6 1,619 — — — — — — 6 1,619

Luxury Hotels (excluding
Landmark Hotels)

— 5 star hotels 3 2,148 2 974 [ 1,797 - — 1 4919
— 4 star hotels 7 3,278 2 944 24 5,466 — — 33 9,688
Subtotal 10 5,426 4 1918 30 7,263 — — 44 14,607

Commercial Hotels

— 3 star hotels 9 2,215 — — 10 1,904 — — 19 4119
— 2 star hotels 3 472 —_ — 1 100 — — 4 572
Subtotal 12 2,687 — — 11 2,004 — — 23 4,691

Jin Jiang Inn Budget
Hotels 41 6,378 — — —_ — 50 6,567 91 12,945

Total 6% 16,110 4 1,918 41 9,267 50 6,567 164 33,862

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited Unnual Report 2006 e




Operational Statistics

Hotels in which
the Group held

Hotels in which
the Group hetd

Hotels owned by

Hotels owned
by third parties

Hotel Interests  Hotel Interests, third parties but but granted Total number
Under development and managed by but managed by managedbythe franchisesbythe of hotels under
{as at31/12/2006) the Group third parties Group Group devetopment
Total Total Total Total Total
Number Rooms Number Rooms Number Rooms Number Rooms Number Rooms
Hotel Category
Landmark Hotels — — — — — — — — — —
Luxury Hotels (excluding
Landmark Hotels)
— 5 star hotels 2 650 — — 12 4,170 — — 14 4,820
— 4 star hotels -— —— — — 2,450 — — 9 2,450
Subtotal 2 650 — — 21 6,620 —— — 23 7,270
Commercial Hotels
— 3 star hotels — — — — — — — — — —
— 2 star hotels — — — -— —_ — — — — -
Subtotal — — — — — — — — — —
Jin Jiang Inn Budget
Hotels 47 8213 — — — — 43 4,870 90 13,083
Total 49 8,863 — — 21 6,620 43 4,870 113 20,353

o Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Corporate Structure

The following diagram sets out the principal subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated companies of the Company as
at 31 December 2006:

Shanghai Huating Group
Caompany Limited

in Jlang Internationak
Public Shareholders [currently known as Jin Jiang ona
“Shanghai Jin Jiang Intermational |  1pge, |  Heleings Company Limited
Investment & Managemenit
Coempany Limited}
30.42% 148% G5.04%
h 4 + G8.67% Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Hotels Group (HK) Co., Ltd.
The Company

ch

hai Jin Jiang inter
50.05% -
Hotels Development

Company Limited 125%
&}( Beijing Kunlun Hotel Ca, Ltd. }4———5—
71.225% 2
'—)[ Jin Jlang Inn Cempany Limited ] 50% o | Wuhan fin fiang International <
Hotel Co,, Lta.

99% Shanghal New Asla Plaza
Great Wall Hotel Co, Ltd.

55% Shanghai Jiu Long
Hotel Co, Ltd.

. 75% ' ( Kunming Jin Jiang Hotel ] ) 5%
L J¥

o, ld.

5% Wuxi Jin Jlang Grand

%
4 Hotel Co, Ltd. ]
3% Chengdu Jinhe Real
Estate Co, Ltd. 50%
7% Shanghat New Garden Hotel
n
&D[ Jin liang Hotel Ce, Ltd. ngha New Garden Hotel

Cypress Hotel Co, Lid.

—

—_—

1

Shanghai Jin Jiang Pacific
Hotel Co. Ltd.

l ' 1%

Shanghai Jin Jiang Park 1%
Hotel Co,, Lid.

' ‘ 1%

I

YM.C.A. Hotel Co, L1d.

Shanghal Rainbow |
Hotel Co., Led. )i

Shanghai Galaxy
Hotel Co. Ltd.

¢ 1%
J

9% Shangha Huating Guest 1%
House Co, Lid.

b} 1%

&)[ Shanghai Hotel Co,, Ltd. J‘_

% tinsha Hotel Co, Ltd. ]‘_“‘

9% Shanghai Yulan 1%
Hotel Co, Ltd.

i Shanghai Jin Jiang 1%

Da Hua Hotel Co., Ltd.
Je!

ety

9% Shanghai Peace
Hotel Co, Ltd.

&’[ Shanghal Hua Ting Hatel D Landmark Hotel
and Towers Co, Ltd.
D Luxuary Hatel
B80% rsm:g‘r:liﬂn Jixg Ir:tcem.la-tli:nal 20%% D Commerciat Hotel
' rwvestment Co., Ltd.
} D Jin liang tnn Budget Hotels
90% ’ Jin Jiang International '
l Finance Co, Ltd. ) s D Others
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Definitions and Glossary of Technical Terms

“Commercial Hotels"

“Company”

“Franchisee(s}”

”Group”

“Hotel Interests”

“Jin Jiang Inn”

“Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels”

“Landmark Hotels"

“Luxury Hotels”

“Praspectus”

“Star-Rating Standard Manual”

“Substantial Hotel Interests”

hotels in which the Group holds Hotel Interests or which are owned by the third parties
but managed by the Group, which have obtained or are expected to obtain 3-star or
2-star ratings (excluding Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel, New Asia Hotel and Metropole Hotel
which are categorised as Landmark Hotels of the Group and other 3-star and 2-star
hotels managed by Jin Jiang Inn), according to the criteria set by the Group

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited

third parties who have entered into franchise agreement(s) with the Group for the
licence to use the Jin Jiang trademark or Jin Jiang Inn trademarks

the Company and its subsidiaries or, where the context so requires, in respect of the
period prior to the date of incorporation of the Company, those entities and businesses
which were contributed to and operated by the Company upon its establishment

the equity interests held by the Group in companies engaged in hotel operations which
are associated companies, jeintly controlled entities or subsidiaries of the Company

Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited

budget hotels in which the Group holds Substantial Hotel Interests and managed by
Jin Jiang Inn, or which are owned by third parties to which Jin Jiang Inn has granted a

franchise, most of which are operating under the trademarks of §88 3T =~ &g and M/

NN

Jin Jiang Hotel, Peace Hotel, Park Hotel, Metropole Hotel, New Asia Hotel and Jin Jiang
Pacific Hotel

hotels in which the Group holds Hotel Interests or which are owned by third parties but
managed by the Group which have obtained or are expected to obtain 5-star or 4-star
ratings {excluding Jin Jiang Hotel, Peace Hotel and Park Hotel, which are categorised as
Landmark Hotels), according to the criteria set by the Group

the prospectus issued by the Company on 30 November 2006

the star-rating standard for tourist hotels published by the National Tourism
Administration of the PRC

the equity interests held by the Group in companies engaged in hotel operations which
are jointly controlled entities or subsidiaries of the Company

o Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006
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This glossary of technical terms contains explanations of certain terms used in this annual report in connection with the
Group and its businesses, These terminologies and their given meanings may not correspond to those standard meanings
and usage adopted in the hotel industry.

“ADR” room revenue divided by rooms in use

“Available Rooms” number of rooms available of each hotel after deducting Permanent House Use

“F&B Services” hotel-related food and beverage services

“Occupancy Rate” rooms in use divided by Available Rooms for a given period

“Permanent House Use” guestrooms which have been removed from the saleable inventory for a period longer

than six months
“RevPAR” room revenue per Available Room

"Star-rating” or “Star-rated” number of star conferred by the National Tourism Administration of the PRC to a hotel
according to the Star-rating Standard Manual and a Star-rated hotel refers to a hotel
with Star-rating conferred as mentioned above

“Total Rooms” number of hotel rooms available in each hotel

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels {Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006 o
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Chairman’'s Statement

Dear Shareholders:

On behalf of the board (the “Board”)} of directors (the "Directors”) of the Company, | am pleased to
present the annual report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2006.

2006 was a remarkable year in the historical development of the Company. The Company was
listed on the Main Board on 15 December 2006 and became the first stock with PRC hotel concept
in Hong Kong's capital market. The international placement and Hong Kong public offering
achieved outstanding results and was warmly welcomed by international investors. The Hong
Kong listing (the “Listing”) provides a sound platform for the Group’s international development
and sets a meaningful milestane in its future development. The stock code of the Company is “2006",
which commemorates the historical year 2006.

During year 2006, being a leading hote! operator and management company in the PRC, the
Group's hotel service and integrated business model were well-recognised in the PRC. The Group's
Star-rated hotel operation, budgeted inns, Star-rated hotel management, restaurants and others
achieved stable development and the scale of operations consistently expanded. By the end of
the year, there were 277 hotels, or about 54,000 rooms, being in operation or under development,
covering 78 cities in 28 provinces, autonomous regions, and municipality cities under the central
government of the PRC. The Group successfully built up a huge hote! business network. The
Group's ale of room inventory maintains a leading position in Asia. The brands, networks,
} ?t systems and talents recruitment attained new achievements. Core competitive
we ) i;nforced Corporate governance was consistently improved in accordance with the
quirerdhts-of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”} and the Group has built up a complete corporate governance system.
Moreover, the shareholders’ meetings, the Board, the supervisory committee of the Company
{"Supervisory Committee”) and the administrative management are operating in a co-ordinated
manner and pay sufficient attention to disclosure of information and investors relations.

Both revenue and profit increased in 2006 and the Board proposes to declare a final dividend of
RMB2.6 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2006.

On future business outlook, the Group is facing increased supply of hotels and a challenge
caused by keen market competition. The Company will seize the bright future in the vigorous
development of tourism industry in the international and domestic markets, and in the growth
of business opportunities as a result of international events such as 2008 Beijing Olympic Games
and 2010 Shanghai World Exposition, to continually improve operational and managerial quality,
explore the investment value of the Group’s hotel properties, increase return on capital employed
and return to shareholders, and transform the Group into an international hotel group with
continuous increase in core competitiveness and sustainable and stable growth.

Taking the opportunity of the Company's first annual report after the Listing, for and on behalf
of the Board, | express my sincere gratitude to all shareholders, investors, diligent managers and
employees and those people who supported the development of the Company.

Yu Minliang
Chairman of the Board
Shanghai, the PRC
20 April 2007

Shanghai fin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006 @




Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Executive Directors

Mr. Yu Minliang (81§ %) aged 49, chairman of the Board (the “Chairman”} and an executive
Director, Mr. Yu obtained a masters degree in economics from Fudan
University, and is an economist. He has more than 20 years experience
in hotel management and joined the Group in 1984. He was previously
a general manager of the Yangtze Hotel Limited, general manager
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Company
Limited (“}in Jiang Hotels Development”), and a general manager of
Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company. He was a director of Jin Jiang
Hotels Development. Apart from being the chairman, chief executive
officer and chairman of the board’s executive committee of Jin Jiang
International Holding Company Limited (“lin Jiang International”},
Mr. Yu is currently the director and chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels
Development and chairman of the Yangtze Hotel Limited.

Ms. Chen Wenjun (B E) aged 51, executive Director. Ms. Chen obtained a masters degree in
economics from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics. She is
also a senior accountant. She has experience in finance management

e . and joined the Group in 1981. Ms. Chen was previously the deputy
al -::: I'l:: :::, | general manager of Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd., vice-president, director
- i N0 and assistant to the president of Jin Jiang (Group) Company Limited,

a director of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and a director of Shanghai

Jin Jiang International Industrial Investment Company Limited (“Jin

Jiang Investment”). She also held the directarship and the position

of financial controller in Jin Jiang International. Apart from being

a director and senior vice-president of Jin Jiang International and

chairman of Shanghai Huating Group Company Limited (“Huating

Group”, currently known as “Shanghai Jin Jiang International

Investment & Management Company Limited”), Ms. Chen is now

the chairman of Jin Jiang Hotel Co., Ltd., chairman of Shanghai Jin

Jiang International Hotel Investment Co,, Ltd. (“Jin Jiang International

Hotel Investment”), chairman of Jin liang Inn, chairman of Jin Jiang

International Finance Co., Ltd. ("lin Jiang International Finance”} and

the chairman of Shanghai Hotel Co,, Ltd..

Mr. Yang Weimin (B R) aged 52, executive Director, authorised representative and chief
executive officer of the Company (“CEQ"). Mr. Yang obtained a masters
degree in law from the East China University of Science & Technology
and is a senior economist. He has extensive experience in hotel
management and joined the Group in 1989. He previously worked as
a deputy manager and principal of the training division of Jin Jiang

(Group) Company Limited, general manager of Jin Jiang Tower of
the Company, vice-president of Jin Jiang (Group} Company Limited,

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

the general manager of Jin Jiang international Hotel Management
Company Limited ("Jin Jiang Hotel Management”) and a vice-president
of Jin Jiang International. Mr. Yang was the chief executive officer
and has been vice chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Development. He is
currently the vice-chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Development, vice-
chairman of Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment, vice-chairman
of Jin Jiang Inn, chairman of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Catering
Investment Company Limited, chairman of Jian Guo Hotel Co.,
Ltd. (*Jian Guo Hotel”}), chairman of Yunnan Jin Jiang International
Management Company Limited, and executive director of Jin Jiang
Hotel Management.

Mr. Chen Hao (FH ¥) aged 56, executive Director. Mr. Chen obtained a bachelor’s degree
in industrial automat fram Shanghai Polytechnic University and is
an engineer. He has many years of experience in hotel management
and joined the Group in 1985. He was previously the chief engineer
of the Yangtze Hotel Limited, engineering director of Shanghai New
Asia (Group)'s Hotel Management Company, director of engineering
of Shanghai New Asia Tomson Hotel, executive manager and acting

g RLLFTIRE R
PERTIN el BN TERR LY general manager of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and an assistant

P Y O CEA aa 0 ANA . . . .
i - " IR to the president of Jin Jiang International. Mr, Chen was a director

and executive president of Jin Jiang Hotels Development. He is
currently a director and chief executive president of Jin Jiang Hotels
Development, the vice chairman of Wenzhou Dynasty Hotel Company
Limited, chairman of Shanghai City Restaurant in Holland, director
of Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment, chairman of Wuhan Jin
Jiang International Hotel Co.,, Ltd. {“Wuhan Jin Jiang"), director of Jin
Jiang Inn, vice chairman of Shanghai fin Jiang {nternational Catering
Investment Company Limited, executive director of Shanghai Jinya
Hotel Company Limited, director of Shanghai Jin Jiang Tomsen Hotel
Company Limited and Jian Guo Hotel, chairman of Shanghai Sofitel
Hyland Hotel and chairman of Shanghai Jin Jiang international Hotels
Group (HK) Co,, Ltd. {"Jin Jiang Hotels (HK)").

Mr. Yuan Gongyao (& 2 1&) aged 57, executive Director and vice-president of the Company, mainly
responsible for the financial aspect of the Group. Mr. Yuan is a senior
accountant and joined the Group in 2000. Mr. Yuan has many years
of experience in finance management. He has held various positions
including manager of the financial department of Huating Group,
manager of the asset management department of Jin Jiang (Group}
Company Limited, deputy general manager of the asset management
branch of Jin Jiang {Group) Company Limited, deputy general manager

of Jin Jiang International Real Estate Company Limited, deputy
operational manager of planning and financial department of Jin Jiang

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006 @
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Directors, Supervisors

and Senior Management

Mr. Xu Zurong (k18 5)

Mr. Han Min (i8#&)

Mr. Kang Ming (B218)

International. Mr. Yuan is now the executive director of YM.C.A. Hotel
Co, Ltd,, vice chairman of Wuxi Jin Jiang Grand Hotel Co,, Ltd,, director
of Shanghai Hua Ting Hotel and Towers Co., Ltd., executive director of
Shanghai Park Hotel Co., Ltd., Shanghai Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel Co., Ltd.,
chairman of Shanghat Hua Ting Guest House Hotel Co., Ltd., chairman
of Shanghai New Garden Hotel and Kunming Jin Jiang Hotel Co.,
Ltd., director of Jin Jiang Hotels (HK), director of Wuhan Jin Jiang and
director of Jin Jiang International Finance,

aged 51, executive Director and vice president of the Company. He is a
senior economist. He joined the Group in 1981 and was previously the
general manager of Cypress Hotel Co,, Ltd. ("Cypress Hotel”), general
manager of Jin Jiang California Company in the US, as well as manager
of integrated operation management division of Jin Jiang (Group)
Company Limited. He is now the president of Jin Jiang Inn, and is also
a director and the general manager of Jin Jiang International Hote}

Investment.

aged 48, executive Director and vice-president of the Company. He
holds a masters degree in international law from Fudan University.
He joined the Group in 2005 and was a manager of the investment
development division of Jin Jiang (Group) Company Limited, a
manager of the merger division of Jin Jiang International and a director
of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Travel Ce.,, Ltd.

aged 35, executive Director. Mr. Kang holds a master degree in
Economics from the Shanghai University of Finance and Economics,
and is a senjor accountant and a council member of Shanghai Society
of Finance China. Mr. Kang joined the Group in 1994 and has gained
experience in listed companies information disclosure, corporate
governance and investor relationship for the past twelve years, He
was previously the board secretary of Jin Jiang Hotels Development,
the A Shares and B Shares of which are listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, and has been awarded with “Nomination of Excellent
Secretary” by the Association of Board Secretaries of Shanghai Listed
Companies. He is also a joint company secretary of the Company (the
“Joint Company Secretary”} and the Board secretary.

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group} Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Shen Maoxing ((E 8 H) aged 56, vice-chairman of the Board and a non-executive Director. Mr.
Shen holds a masters degree of business administration from Macau
University of Science and Technolegy. He has extensive experience
in hotel management and joined the Group in 1995. Mr. Shen was
previously the vice president of Huating Group, general manager and
chairman of Jin Jiang Hotel Management and president of Jin Jiang
{Group) Company Limited. Apart from being a vice chairman, chief
operation officer and executive president of Jin Jiang International,
chairman of Jin Jiang Investment, chairman of Shanghai Eastern Jin
Jiang Hotel Company Limited (“Eastern Jin Jiang™), chairman of Jin
Jiang International Group (HK) Co., Ltd. and chairman of Shanghai
Jin Jiang Kirin Beverages and Foods Company Limited, he is now the
vice chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and the director and
chairman of Chengdu Jin He Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Ji Gang (ZH) aged 49, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Ji Is a senior

Jo ' D 7:: L L economist with a masters degree in economics, Mr. Ji was previously
0 [ ] :

— LR ]E an independent director of Jin Jiang Hotels Development from 2003 to

2006, general manager of Shanghai Zhongya Hotel; general manager
and chairman of Shanghai Everbright City Company Limited, director
of Zhabei District Commercial Committee; and director of Zhabei
District Economic Committee. Mr. Ji now acts as the president of SIIC
Investment Company Limited in Hong Kong. He was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 8 April 2006, effective from 20
Novemnber 2006.

Mr. Xia Dawei (B AR) aged 53, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Xia is a professor
with a masters degree in economics. Mr. Xia was previously a visiting
research fellow of the Osaka City University in Japan and held various
positions in Shanghai University of Finance and Economics, such
as dean of School of International Business Administration and
executive vice president. He was also an independent director of
Shanghai No. 1 Pharmacy Co., Ltd. Mr Xia currently acts as principal
of Shanghai National Accounting Institute. He is presently vice
president of China Accounting Society and member of Research
Council for Listed Companies of Shanghai Stock Exchange Committee,
Mr Xia was appointed by the PRC State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of the State Council as the external
director of Shanghai Baosteel Group Corporation in 2005. He is also

helding independent directorships in several listed companies, i.e.

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006 @




Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Company Limited, Shanghai First
Provision Company Limited, Shanghai Airlines Company Limited and
Lianhua Supermarket Company Limited. Furthermore, Mr. Xia is also
a member of the audit committee, and chairman of the nomination
committee and remuneration committee of Lianhua Supermarket
Company Limited. Mr. Xia was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 8 April 2006, effective from 20 November 2006.

Mr. Sun Dajian (B AE) aged 52, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Sun is a senior
accountant with a bachelor degree in accounting from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics and is also a PRC certified public
accountant. He has undertaken an internship programme with the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountant by working as
auditor in Hong Kong local accountants firm for one year. Mr. Sun has
also gained ample accounting experience by working as a manager of
Dahua Accountants Firm and a manager of Pricewaterhouse Da Hua.
He is now the chief accountant in Shanghai Yachua Pilkington Glass
Co., Ltd., a listed company in the PRC and is mainly responsible for
overseeing the internal controf and accounting policies of the company
and assuming responsibility to the annual audit. The Directors have

! |
[] i g EG0 ppe ool . P .
b -“- g o evaluated Mr. Sun's education, qualification and experience and are

satisfied that he has the necessary training and experience to satisfy
the requirements of Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. Mr. Sun was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 19 November
2006, effective from 20 November 2006.

Mr. Rui Mingjie () aged 52, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Rui is a professor
with a doctorate degree in economics and served as independent
director in Shanghai Hainiao Enterprise Development Company
Limited and Shanghai Dragon Corporation. Mr. Rui is currently
doctorate candidate supervisor and is a professor of the School of
Management in Fudan University. Mr. Rui is also the director of the
Faculty of Industrial Economics, School of Management at the Fudan
University as well as the chairman of the degree committee of the
School of Management. Mr, Rui is now independent directorships
in a number of PRC listed companies, i.e. Shanghai First Provisions
Company Limited, Shanghai Friendship Group Incorporated
Company, China Enterprise Company Limited, Shanghai Waigaogiao
Free Trade Zone Development Company Limited and Fiberhome
Telecommunication Tech Company Limited in Wuhan. Mr. Rui was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director on 8 April 2006,
effective from 20 November 2006.

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




L

]
e R L

y *rl 3 e 51.33:1 T 1
ol !
LU WL TN LT
AT it RN EERR TR
3 0 DNg E3% puu o NCR
s " B 13! 00 - Al

Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Mr. Yang Menghua (&%)

Mr. Tu Qiyu (BB )

Mr. Shen Chengxiang (LR )

aged 62, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Yang was once the
deputy director of Shanghai Branch of Bank of Communications and
a director of Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company Limited which
has become “Jin Jiang Hotels Development” now) from june 1998 to
August 2003, He is now the chairman of the supervisory committee of
Shanghai Shande Bankcard — Link Information & Service Co,, Ltd. and
the chairman of the supervisory committee of Shanghai Smart Service
Co., Ltd. Mr. Yang was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director on 8 April 2006, effective from 20 November 2006.

aged 36, independent non-executive Director. Dr. Tu is an Assistant
President and Research Fellow of Shanghai Academy of Social Sciences
with specialties of International Economics and Urban Studies. He has
taught Economics in Bard College, New York as Fulbright Professor
(2001/2002) and was a visiting scholar at Cambridge University,
Harvard University, Fondation Nationale des Sciences Politiques, and
Hamburg Institute for Economic Research. Professor Tu has won the
First-Class Prize from Shanghai Social Sciences Foundation in 2000.
Dr. Tu has been named as Young Economist of Year 2003 by Shanghai
Youth League. In 2004, he won the First-class Prize for Decision-making
Consultation from Shanghai Municipal Government and was awarded
with the Excellent Service Prize as Returning Talent from QOverseas. Dr.
Tu was appoeinted as an independent non-executive Director on 19
November 2006, effective from 20 November 2006.

aged 59, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Shen has obtained
a master degree and is a senior economist. He has been actively
contributed his efforts to the tourist industry in the PRC. For instance,
he is the vice-chairman of China Tourists and Hospitality Association,
chairman of Hotels Association of Hainan Tourism Industry Association
and deputy general counsel member of China Famous Hotel
Organisation. He was awarded as the “Top ten Personne! in the PRC's
Hotel industry” for the year 2005. Mr. Shen is the Chairman of Hainan
Huandao Taide Hotel Property Management and the general manager
of a hotel in Hainan. He is now the chairman of several hotel companies
including Hainan Huandao Hotel Company Limited, Beihai Furama
Hotel Company Limited and Beijing Huandao Boya Hotel Company
Limited. He was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 19 November 2006, effective from 20 November 2006.
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Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Mr. Lee Chung Bo (Fi24) aged 63, independent non-executive Director. Mr. Lee has attended a
number of training programs held by the international hotel groups.
He has acquired ample experience in hotel operation and management
by holding various posts in different hotel companies and hotels.
He has been a food and beverage manager of the Peninsular Group,
resident manager of Yangtze New World Hotel, executive vice-
president of Gloria International Hotels Ltd. and the vice president in
New Asia Hotel Management Company. Mr. Lee was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 19 November 2006, effective
from 20 November 2006.

Supervisors

Mr. Wang Xingze (E178) aged 51, chairman of the Supervisory Committee. Mr. Wang joined the
Group in 2003 and he has been a deputy director of the administration
office of Shanghai New Asia (Group) Company, He is currently the
chairman of the supervisory committee and chairman of Labour Union
of Jin Jiang Hotels Development.

Mr, Wang Guexing (£ R) aged 43, supervisor of the Company (the "Supervisor”). Mr. Wang
obtained a masters degree in economics from Shanghai University of

v e o .
T LN TLE Finance and Economies and is a senior accountant. Mr, Wang joined

the Group in 1992, He was previously a lecturer of the School of
Finance of Shanghai University of Finance and Economics and board
secretary of Jin Jiang Hotels Development, board secretary and deputy
financial controller of Shanghai New Asia {Group) Company (which is
the predecessor of the Company), deputy financial controller of Jin
Jiang International. He is currently secretary-general of the executive
committee of the board (vice president} of Jin Jiang International,
vice chairman of Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment and also a
director of Jin Jiang Inn.

©
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Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Mr. Ma Mingju (5 &53) aged 45, Supervisor. Mr. Ma holds an MBA degree from the Asia
International Open University (Macau) and is a senior accountant.
He joined the Group in 2005 and was a manager of the planning and
finance division of Jin Jiang International. Mr. Ma currently acts as a
vice-president, manager of planning and finance division and general
manager of finance business division of Jin Jiang International, a
director of Beijing Kunlun Hotel Co., Ltd. (“Kunlun Hotel Company”}, Jin
Jiang International Hotel Investment and Jin Jiang Inn, and a director
of Jin Jiang International Finance.

Ms. Chen Junjin (& 1) aged 45, Supervisor, Ms, Chen obtained a post-secondary diploma
in accounting and finance from Shanghai Tourism College and is an
accountant. Ms Chen joined the Group in 1981 and was previously the
accountant of finance department of Cypress Hotel; person in charge
of finance department of Jin Jiang (Group) Company Limited; deputy
finance controller of Jin Jiang Hotel Management. Ms Chen is now the
person-in-charge of finance department and the general manager of
Jin Jiang Hotels (HK}.

u" ::: s ogm (U psmi | Ms, Jiang Ping (3 ¥) aged 48, Supervisor. Ms. Jiang obtained a degree in executive master

in business administration from Northwestern Polytechnic University
in the US and is an economist. Ms Jiang joined the Group in 1999
and was a deputy director of general office and manager of business
department of Shanghai Lujiazui Finance and Trade Zone Development
Company; as well as general manager of Shanghai Luijiazui Investment
and Development Company. Ms Jiang now serves as a deputy general
manager of Shanghai Luijiazui Finance and Trade Zone Development
Company Limited.

Mr. Zhou Qiquan (A& ) aged 55, Supervisor. Mr. Zhou graduated from Shanghai College of
Finance & Economics {now known as Shanghai University of Finance
& Economics} with a post-secondary diploma in finance & credit and is
an accountant, Mr, Zhou joined the Group in 2003. He was previously
the person-in-charge of the finance department of Shanghai Luwan
Residential Corporation; and section head, deputy manager of
planning and the finance department of Shanghai Minhang United
Development Company Limited. Mr. Zhou currently serves as a
manager of planning and finance department of Shanghai Minhang
United Development Company Limited.

Shanghai Jin Jiang Interational Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006 @




Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Joint Company Secretaries

Dr. Yuen Chin Yau (8 FfF ) aged 41, Joint Company Secretary. Dr. Yuen graduated from Fudan
University with a doctorate degree in economics and also obtained
a MBA degree at the Brunel University, and is currently a fellow of
The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants {U.K.}, a fellow
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (U.K.), a fellow
of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators (U.K), a
fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and a fellow
of Queensland Academy of Arts and Sciences. Dr. Yuen was conferred
a rose award from the People’s Government of Shenyang in 1999, Dr.
Yuen has 15 years of experience in company secretarial procedures,
accounting and financial management and worked for Shangri-La and
Marriott Groups' hotels in China. Dr. Yuen joined the Group in April
2006.

Mr. Kang Ming (BI%) Joint Company Secretary. Please refer to his biography under the
section headed "Executive Directors”in this section.

53 4 1EU AOL-

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management

Qualified Accountant

Dr. Yuen Chin Yau (RFF) has been appointed as the Company’s qualified accountant with effect
from April 2006 and works on a full-time basis for the Company. Dr.
Yuen's biographical details are set out above and he is also a Joint
Company Secretary.

Senior Management

Mr. Yang Weimin (B #E) is an executive Director, CEQ and authorized representative of the
Company. Please refer to his biography under the paragraph headed
“Executive Directors”in this section.

Mr. Xu Zurong (fRiE%) is an executive Director and vice president of the Company. Please refer
to his biography under the paragraph headed “Executive Directors”in
this section.

Mr. Yuan Gongyao (X2 1®) is an executive Director and vice president of the Company. Please refer

Bt jrprmerd ST L i p “ : : "y
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Mr. Han Min (&) is an executive Director and vice-president of the Company. Please
refer to his biography under the paragraph headed “Executive
Directors”in this section.

Mr. Kang Ming (319 is an executive Director and the Board secretary and also the Joint
Company Secretary. Please refer to his biography under the paragraph
headed “Executive Directors”in this section,

Dr. Yuen Chin Yau (EF1#) is the qualified accountant, authorised representative of the Company
and Joint Company Secretary. Please refer to his biography under the
section headed “Joint Company Secretaries” in this section.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2006.

The Listing

The Company was converted into a joint stock company with limited liability on 11 January 2006 with lin Jiang International
and Shanghai Jin Jiang International investment & Management Company Limited {formerly known as "Huating Group"} as its
promoters, The Company issued 3,300,000,000 domestic shares to the promoters upon the conversion. On 15 December 2006,
the H Shares were successfully listed on the Main Board. Under the global offering, the Company in total issued 1,265,000,000 H
Shares at a cash consideration of HK32.2 per share.

Principal Activities

The Group is principally engaged in Star-rated hotel operation and management, budget hotel operation and franchising,
restaurant operation and other businesses. The Group is structured as a horizontally integrated hospitality services provider,
offering hospitality services tailored to all segments ranging from budget accommaodation to 5-star hotels. This structure enables
the Group to enjoy economies of scale and scope as well as providing the Group with a platform to increase its market presence.

Operational Review

Management discussion and analysis on operation are set out on pages 42 to 51 of this report.

Financial Review

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set in the consolidated income statement on page 60 of this
report. Management discussion and analysis on financial information are set out on pages 45 to 49 of this report. A financial
summary of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2003, 2004, 2005 and 2006 is set out on page 52 of this report.

Share Capital

The number of shares in each class of shares of the Company as at 31 December 2006 is set out as follows:

Number of

shares in issue

Class of shares ('000) Percentage
Domestic shares 3,173,500 69.52
Including:
Jin Jiang International 3,014,825 66.04
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Investment & Management Company Limited
(formerly known as “Huating Group”) 158,675 3.48
H shares 1,391,500 3048
Total 4,565,000 100.00
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Use of Proceeds from the Company’s Initial Public Offering

The Company was successfully listed on the Main Board on 15 December 2006 and raised a net amount (after issuing expenses)
of approximately RMB2,676.1 million under the global offering.

According to the plan described in the Prospectus, the proceeds were or wili be applied as follows:

. In March 2007, approximately HK$1,091.6 million (approximately RMB1,098.2 million} was injected into Jin Jiang
International Hotel Investment pursuant to a capital increase arrangement between the Company and lJin Jiang Hotels
Development on a pro rata basis, for the development and expansion of the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels network (Note),

Approximately HK$703.9 million (approximately RMB725.0 million) is to be used for the refurbishment of the Landmark
Hotels and Luxury Hotels. Please refer to the section headed “Projects under Developments, Acquisition and Redeployment
of Assets” on pages 49 to 50 of this annual report. Apart from Peace Hotel and Jin Jiang Tower, the Company also has
planned to refurbish Jin Jiang Hotel, Rainbow Hotel and Cypress Hotel, etc.

. Approximately HKS802.5 million (approximately RMB852.9 million) has been planned for the repayment of a portion of the
Group’s bank borrowings. As at the date of this report, RMB800.0 million was used for such repayrment.

Note: Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment’s cash balance as at 31 March 2007 amounted to RMB963,260,000, including the balance of proceeds from the
share issue amounting to RMBB99,280,000, with a deposit interest rate of 1.44% per annum. The balance of bank borrowings amounted to RMB340,000,000,
subject to an loan interest rate of 5.832% per annum. Such borrowings had been applied for the development and expansion of Jin Jiang inn Budget Hotels

network.

In view of a spread of 4.392% between the deposit interest rate and loan interest rate, Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment intends to utifise a portion
of the share issue proceeds to make an advanced loan repayment of RMB340,000,000, being RMB158.6 million from external financial institutions and
RMB181.4 million from internal finance company, with a view to saving funding costs and maximizing shareholders’ interest. Jin liang International Hotet
Investment will raise RMB340,000,000 through re-financing for the expansion of the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotel network after the balance of its share issue

proceeds has been fully utilized,

As at 31 December 2006, about of RMB53.9 million out of the proceeds from the issue of shares had been applied to the
development and expansion of the Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels network. Besides, about RMB1.98 million had been spent on the
renovation and upgrade of Jin Jiang Tower.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, each independent non-executive Director of the Company has re-affirmed his independence with
the Company. Based on their confirmation, the Company considered that they are independent.

Dividends

A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2006 of RMB2.6 cents per share, amounting to a total dividend of
RMB118,690,000 is proposed by the Board at the Board meeting held on 20 April 2007. Subject to the approval by shareholders
of the Company in the forthcoming annual general meeting, the proposed dividend will be payable on or about 29 June 2007 to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 16 May 2007. The register of members of the Company will be
closed from 16 May 2007 to 14 June 2007, both days inclusive.

The Board does not foresee that any shareholder would agree to waive future dividends,

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities

During the financial year of 2006, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, redeemed or sold any of its
listed securities.
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Principal Subsidiaries

The details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set cut on pages 131 t0 133,

Reserves

The Company has a Group reserve of RMB1,576.3 million as at 31 December 2006, of which RMB138.2 million was retained
earnings that is set outin Note 21 to the Consolidated Financial Statements on page 104.

Distributable Reserves

According to the articles of association of the Company (the “Articles of Association”), distributable reserves are based on the
profits of the Company prepared according to the PRC Accounting Standards and the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS"), whichever is the lower.

According to the PRC Company Law, after transferring appropriate amount into the statutory surplus reserve fund, profit after tax
can be distributed as dividend.

As at 31 December 2006, in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards, relevant Laws of the PRC and the articles of
association, the distributable reserves of the Company amounted to RMB289.1 million, in which about RMB118.7 million was
proposed to be the final dividend of the year.

Donations

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group made charitable and other donations in a total amount of HK$1.0 million.

Fixed Assets

The Group held equity interests in 122 hotels as at 31 December 2006. Properties of the Group have already been revalued by
American Appraisal China Limited during initial public offering in December 2006 but were nevertheless stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, in the balance sheet.

Borrowings

The details of short and long term borrawings are set out in Note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 108 to
1.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s customers mainly comprise Franchisees, travel agencies, corporate customers and guests at its hatels. For the year
ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s five largest customers in aggregate accounted for less than 30% of the Group's total sales.
Pursuant to the Group's franchise agreements with its Franchisees, no credit term is granted to the Franchisee and the Group’s
Franchisee is required to pay the continuing franchise fee on or before the 10th day of every month. The Franchisee is obliged to
pay a certain percentage of the amount payable in case of a default in payment.

The Group’s suppliers mainly comprise vendors who supply the Group's hotel operations with hotel supplies such as food and
beverages, as well as bath products. For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group's five largest suppliers in aggregate
accounted for less than 30% of the Group's total purchases. Generally, the credit term provided by the Group's suppliers is about
two to six months.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder {who to the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital ) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.
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Connected Transactions |

The Stock Exchange has granted a waiver {the “Waiver”) 1o the Company for a period of three years ending on 31 December
2008 from strict compliance with the requirements of disclosure by way of press notices {in respect of the continuing connected
transactions as set out on pages 176, 177 and 183 of the Prospectus as stipulated in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in
connection with those continuing connected transactions.

The following table sets out the relevant annual caps granted by the Stock Exchange and the actual annual figures for the year
ended 31 December 2006 in relation to those continuing connected transactions under the Waiver. Terms used in the following

tables shall have the same meanings as defined in the Prospectus, unless the context requires otherwise.

Actual figure for

the year ended
Products and Services Type of Products and 31 December '
Title providers Services Annual Cap 2006
RMB million RMB million
Expenditure item:
1) Properties leased to the Group Jin Jiang international and  Lease of certain properties g 59
certain of its associates
2) Master Food and Beverage By Jin Jiang International  « provision of food; 35 283
Services and Provision of Food and its subsidiaries and .
- provision of food and
Agreement associates to the Group .
beverage services; and
+ other related or ancillary
goods and services.
Revenue item:
2) Master Provision of Hotel By the Group to Jin Jiang  « provision of hotel rooms; 43 318
Rooms Agreement International and its and

subsidiaries and associates )
+ other related or ancillary

goods and services.

The independent non-executive Directors, Mr, Ji Gang, Mr. Xia Dawei, Mr. Sun Dajian, Mr. Rui Mingjie, Mr. Yang Menghua, Mr. Tu
Qiyu, Mr. Shen Chengxiang and Mr. Lee Chung Bo, have reviewed the above continuing connected transactions and confirm that
these transactions have been entered into:

(1} inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

{2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties; and

(3)  in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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The international auditor of the Company has performed certain agreed-upon procedures on such transactions and has provided
a letter to the Directors stating that;

1. the transactions had been approved by the Directors;

2, the pricing of the transactions involving provisions of services by the Group was in accordance with the pricing policies of
the Group, based on the samples of transactions selected and checked by the auditor;

3. the transactions were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such transactions, based on the
samples of transactions selected and checked by the auditor; and

4, such transactions did not exceed the relevant annual caps as disclosed in the Prospectus.

Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management as at 31 December 2006 are set out on pages 12 to 21.

Interests in Shares of Directors, Chief Executive and Supervisors

As at 31 December 2006, none of the Directors, chief executive of the Company or Supervisors had any interest or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) (the "SFO") (including interests and short positions which he or she is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO) or which was required to be entered in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO or which was otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers {the “Model Code)’, which shall be deemed to apply to the Supervisors to the
same extent as it applies to the Directors.
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interests in Shares or Underlying Shares or Debentures of Associated Corporations
As at 31 December 2006, three Directors, namely Mr. Xu Zurong, Mr. Yang Weimin and Mr. Chen Hao held the following equity
interests in Jin Jiang Inn:

Percentage in total
registered capital of

Name Equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn  Nature of interests Capacity Jin Jiang Inn

Xu Zurong 2,594,600 (Note 1}  Long Position Seneficial owner 1.4438% (Note 1)
2,594,600 (Note 2} Short Position Beneficial owner 1.4438% {Note 2)

Yang Weimin 1,729,730 (Note 1} Long Position Beneficial owner 0.9625% (Note 1)
1,729,730 (Note 2)  Short Position Beneficial owner 0.9625% (Note 2)

Chen Hao 1,729,730 {Note 1)  Long Position Beneficial owner 0.9625% (Note 1)
1,729,730 (Note 2)  Short Position Beneficial owner 0.9625% (Note 2)

Notes:

1. These figures represent the respective equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn of these Directors. In addition, under the Jin Jiang Inn Shareholders’ Agreement (as

defined in the Prospectus), in the event new equity interest is issued by Jin Jiang Inn, each of theses Directors has been granted pre-emptive rights over such
new equity interest in proportion to his respective equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn. Please refer to the section headed "Connected Transactions — Jin Jiang Inn

Shareholders’ Agreement”in the Prospectus for more information,

2. Under the Jin Jiang Inn Sharehelder’s Agreement, each of these Directors has granted to (a) the Company rights of first refusal to purchase his respective
equily interest in Jin Jiang Inn if he intends 1o transfer his said equity interest; and (b) the Company {or a third party designated by the Company) buy back
rights to purchase his equity interest in Jin Jiang Inn after the occurrence of certain events. Under the articles of association of Jin Jiang Inn, the Company
and lin Jiang Hotels Development have also been granted certain rights of first refusal over the equity interests held by these Directors in Jin Jiang Inn if they
intend 1o transfer their said respective equity interests. Please refer to the section headed “Connected Transactions — lin Jiang Inn Shareholders’ Agreement”

in the Prospectus for more infarmation,

As at 31 December 2006, Mr, Yu Minliang, the Chairman and executive Director, held the following number of shares in Jin Jiang
Hotels Development:

No. of shares held in Percentage in total share

Jin Jiang Hotels capital of Jin Jiang Hotels

Name Development Nature of interests  Capacity Development

Yu Minliang 14,305 Long Position Beneficial owner 0.0024%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 20086, none of the Directors, chief executive of the Company or Supervisors had any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
{within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which was required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which any such Directors, chief executive of
the Company and Supervisors were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO} or which was required to be
entered in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or which was otherwise required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code {which shall be deemed to apply to the
Supervisors to the same extent as it applies to the Directors).
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests

{a)  Substantial shareholders’ Interest in shares or underlying shares of the Company
As at 31 December 2006, so far as was known to the Directors, the following persons {other than a Director, chief executive
of the Company or Supervisor} had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of

the SFO:
Number of Percentage in the
shares/underlying relevant class of Percentage in total
Name of shareholder Class of shares shares held Capacity share capital share capital
Jin Jiang International Dornestic shares 3,173,500,000 Beneficial owner 100% 69.52%
and controdled
corporation (Note 1}
Z2EHEREATEEY H shares 110,156,000 Beneficial owner 7.92% 241%
JJ Co-Invest Holdings Limited H shares 106,170,000 Beneficial cwner (Note 2) 7.63% 2.33%
Hotel JJ Holdings Limited H shares 106,170,000 Controlled corporation 7.63% 2.33%
{Note 2)
SCG Hotel Management, LLC. Hshares 106,170,000 Controlted corporation 763% 2.33%
{Note 2}
Starwood Capital Group Global, LLC. H shares 106,170,000 Controlled corporaticn 7.63% 2.33%
{Note 2)
Barry 5. Sternlicht H shares 106,170,000 Controlled corporation 7.63% 2.33%
{Note 2)
R ERITAERITELR H shares 70,780,000 Controlled corporation 5.09% 1.55%
(Central SAFE Investments Limited) {“CSIL") (Note 3)
Li Kwok Po, David H shares 70,780,000 Centrolled corporation 5.09% 1.55%
South Valley Holdings Limited H shares 70,780,000 Beneficial owner 5.09% 1.55%

Notes:

() According to the form filed by Jin Jiang International, 3,014,825,000 domestic shares are beneficially held by it and 158,675,000 domestic shares are held

through a controlied corporation,

(2} The Company has been informed that: (i} J Co-Invest Holdings Limited is ultimately 100% owned by investment funds, which are contrelled by Starwood
Capital Group Global, L.L.C., which is in turn controlted by Mr. Barry S, Sternlicht; {ii) JJ Co-Invest Holdings Limited is a non wholly owned subsidiary of Hotel
JJ Holdings Limited, which is owned by certain of such Starwgod Capital investment funds of which SCG Hotel Management, LL.C. is general partner; and {iiil

SCG Hotel Management, LL.C. is controlted by Starwood Capital Group Global, L.L.C,, which is in turn controlled by Mr. Barry S. Sternlicht.

(3) According to the form filed by CSiL, these H Shares are directly held by Will Rich Investments Ltd.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2006, no other person had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock
Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 10 per
cent or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of

the Company.
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{b}

Substantial Shareholders’ interests in shares/underlying shares of other members of the Group

As at 31 December 2006, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the following persons, not being a Director, chief

executive of the Company or Supervisor, was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any

class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the Group:

Percentage of
Name of subsidiary Name of shareholder shareholding
1 EEBERETRAR FiSEARARERED A 20%
(Shanghai Jinhua Hotel Co,, Ltd.) (Shanghai Huamu Economic Developrnent
Company Limited)
2 BMBBREAERAR EMTEERATHRNR 25%
(Yangzhou Jinyang Hotel Co,, Ltd.} (Yangzhou Shuanggiao Town NGS Co., Ltd.)
3 LEREIREER SR RITEREARRL R 30%
{Shanghai Jinhai Hotel Co., Ltd) (Minhang Commercial Construction Co., Ltd.)
4 BEMTERRRESROE ENFERLRIERLT 40%
(Suzhou New Area Jinshi Hotel Co,, Ltd.) {Suzhou Shishan Industry & Commercial Co., Ltd.)
5 BRASRMERAA LemRnEeREMBE (RE) ARLE 40%
(Nanjing Jinxu Hotel Co., Ltd.) {Shanghai Pudong Heqing Embroidery Clothing
(Group) Co,, Ltd.)
6 LiBWMmEE LEEERERLT 43%
(Shanghai New Garden Hotel) {Shanghai Xinda Industrial Co., Ltd.}
7 LESHTEERLE LEERRERAERERAR 33.33%
(Sofitel Hyland Shanghai) (5!G Investment Management Co., Ltd.}
8 LEREBE HEERAERAETREE AR 35%
(Jian Guo Hotel) (SIG Investment Management Co,, Ltd.}
9 LERIHRERRARALT HERTHRIENEERLE] 10%
{Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotels Development {Shanghai Jin Jiang Hotel Industries Company
Co, Ltd) Limited)
10 dREILTHEERERAT A =R VNG| 20%
(Beijing Jin Jiang Northern Property (Beijing Kun Lun Economy & Trade Company
Management Company Limited} Limited)
11 RAFIEHTASHRE (@) GRAR REEHOGRAT 45%
{New Asia Chains of Snack {Australia) PTY. (Ying Hua Import & Export Pty Limited)
Ltd.}
12 LERTRKEKERARAT FingRg (hE) ERER AR 49%
{Shanghai Jin Jiang Tung Lok Catering {Tung Lok (China) Holdings Pte. Ltd)
Management Inc.)
13 HBAEEEFTRAF Liggumy () ARRS 45%

{Shanghai Jiu Long Hotel Company Limited)

{Shanghai Greenland Business Group Co., Ltd.)

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2006, no other person, not being a

Director, chief executive of the Company or a Supervisor, was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the

nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other

member of the Group.
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Directors’ and Supervisors’ Interests in Contracts
No contracts of significance (as defined in Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules) in which a Director or a Supervisor is or was

materially interested, directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during year 2006.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business in which the Company, its subsidiary, its holding company or
a subsidiary of its holding company was a party and in which a Director or a Supervisor is or was materially interested, directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of year 2006 or at any time during year 2006.

No contracts or proposed contracts with the Company in which a Director or a Supervisor is ot was materially interestad in any
way, directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during year 2006.

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Service Contracts

Each of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service contract with the Company for a term expiring upon the
conclusion of the annua! general meeting of the Company to be held in 2009.

Commencernent dates of the term of the non-executive Director and each independent non-executive Director are as follows,

Name Title Commencement Date
Mr. Shen Maoxing Non-executive Director 1 January 2006

Mr. Ji Gang Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Xia Dawei Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Sun Dajian Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Rui Mingjie Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Yang Menghua Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Tu Qiyu Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Shen Chengxiang Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

Mr. Lee Chung Bo Independent non-executive Director 20 November 2006

The Company did not enter into any service contract which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation) with any Director or Supervisor.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The emolument for the Group's staff is comprised of basic salary, social security contribution and discretionary bonus, which is

based on the performance of the Group.

The compensation of Directors and Supervisors, and the five highest paid individuals and information regarding pension scheme
have been stated in Note 27 to the Consolidated Financial Staterments from pages 113 to 116. The Group has adopted the social
security system of the PRC government that comprises retirement fund, housing fund and medical insurance. On retirement
funds, the employer contribution and employee contribution in Shanghai is currently 22.5% and 7% respectively.

The Company shall determine the remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their qualifications, experience and contributions.
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Executive Directors, Non-Executive Director, Independent Non-Executive
Directors, Supervisors

Directors and Supervisors as at 31 December 2006 were as follows:
Executive Directors

Mr. Yu Minliang (Chairman)
Ms. Chen Wenjun

Mr. Yang Weimin (CEQ)

Mr. Chen Hao

Mr. Yuan Gongyao

Mr. Xu Zurong

Mr. Han Min

Mr. Kang Ming

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Shen Maoxing (Vice Chairman}
independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Ji Gang

Mr. Xia Dawei

Mr. Sun Dajian

Mr. Rui Mingjie

Mr. Yang Menghua
Mr. Tu Qiyu

Mr. Shen Chengxiang
Mr. Lee Chung Bo

Supervisors

Mr. Wang Xingze
Mr. Wang Guoxing
Mr. Ma Mingju
Ms. Chen Junjin
Ms. liang Ping

Mr. Zhou Qiquan

Detailed biographies of the Directors and the Supervisors are set out on pages 12 to 19.

Pension Schemes
In accordance with relevant PRC laws and regulations, full time employees of the Group are enrolled in various defined
contribution pension schemes established by relevant provincial or municipal governments. During 2006, the Group and its
employees made contributions to the plans at a certain percentage of the wages of the employees in accordance with the
aforesaid pension schemes.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, the principa! duty of which to review the financial controls, internal controls
and risk management system of the Company. The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr, Xia Dawei (chairman), Mr. Sun Dajian and Mr. Yang Menghua.
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Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a remuneration committee, the principal duty of which is to make recommendations to the Board
in respect of the remuneration policy and structure formulated by the Company for the Directors and the senior management.
The remuneration committee comprises a chairman, Mr. Chen Hac, and two independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Ji Gang,
and Mr. Yang Menghua.

Public Float

At least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the latest practicable date prior to the issue
of this report, based on information available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors.

Non-Executive Director

There is only one non-executive Director, who is Mr. Shen Maoxing and his biography is stated in the section under ‘Directors,
Supervisors and Senior Management’ of this annual report. Apart from being a vice chairman, chief operation officer and
executive president of Jin Jiang International, chairman of Jin Jiang Investment, vice chairman of Eastern Jin Jiang, chairman of
lin Jiang International Group {HK} Ce., Ltd. and chairman of Shanghai Jin Jiang Kirin Beverages and Foods Company Limited,
he is now the vice chairman of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and the director and chairman of Chengdu Jin He Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd.

Independence Confirmation

All independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ji Gang, Mr Xia Dawei, Mr. Sun Dajian, Mr. Rui Mingjie, Mr. Yang Menghua,
Mr. Tu Qiyu, Mr. Shen Chengxiang and Mr. Lee Chung Bo, have provided the Company with confirmation as to their independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Based on such cenfirmation, the Company considers all independent non-executive

Directors to be independent.

Management Contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during year 2006.

Pre-emptive Rights
Under the articles of association and the laws of the PRC, no pre-emptive rights exist which require the Company to offer new
shares to its existing shareholders in proportion to their shareholding.

Tax Relief and Exemption
The Company is not aware that any holders of securities of the Company are entitled to any tax relief or exemption by reason of
their holding of such securities.

International Auditor

The consolidated financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with HKFRS have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

By order of the Board

Yu Minliang
Chairman of the Board

20 April 2007
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To the shareholders of the Company:

According to the duties given by the Articles of Assaciation, the PRC Company Law, and the PRC Securities Law, the Supervisory
Committee performed its supervisory functions to protect the interests of shareholders and the Company during the reporting
period.

The committee members participated in the meetings of the Board during year 2006 and examined the Company's legitimate
and operational situation, business decision process, financial situation and the performance of duties and compliance with law
by its senior management.

The financial situation of the Company was reviewed and the financial reports and profit distribution plan to be submitted to
the annual general meeting by the Board were verified by the committee members who agree on such financial reports and
profit distribution plan. In our opinion, members of the Board, the CEO and senior management all complied with the good
faith doctrine, exercised their duties with diligence to maximize the value of shareholders. We have not discovered any abuse
of authority or, any act which were conducted by Directors, CEQ or senior management, which resulted in damage of corporate

interests and infringement of the interests of shareholders and employees.

We confirmed that the Company’s accounting books, financial management and accounting verification work complied with
the PRC Accounting Law, and the regulations set out in the accounting system promulgated by the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC. The financial statements of the Company truly reflected the financial position and operation results of the Company. We are
satisfactory with the Company’s performance for the year 2006 and are confident with the future developmental outlook of the
Company.

We believe that the Listing realized the diversified capital structure of the Company and internationalization, created conditions
for enhancing and perfecting the corporate governance structure and brought new opportunities to facilitate the Company’s
business development. In the coming year, the Supervisory Committee will strictly exercise its duties, protect the Company's and
its shareholders’interests, and assure the maximization of the Company’s and shareholders’interests,

By order of the Supervisory Committee

Wang Xingze
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

20 April 2007
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The Board has reviewed its "Company Operation and Corporate Governance Guidelines” and is of the view that such document
has incorporated mast of the principles and all of the code provisions of the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices” as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. The Company confirms that none of the Directors is aware of any information that would
reasonably indicate that the Group was not, at any time during year 2006 after the Listing, in compliance with the code provisions
of the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices”.

1. Board Composition

The Board currently consists of eight executive Directors, one non-executive Director and eight independent non-

executive Directors,

Executive Directors:

Mr. Yu Minliang (Chairman)
Ms. Chen Wenjun

Mr. Yang Weimin (CEQ)

Mr. Chen Hao

Mr. Yuan Gongyao

Mr. Xu Zurong

Mr. Han Min

Mr. Kang Ming

Non-Executive Director:
Mr. Shen Maoxing (Vice Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Mr. Ji Gang

Mr. Xia Dawei

Mr. Sun Dajian

Mr. Rui Mingjie

Mr. Yang Menghua

Mr. Tu Qiyu

Mr. Shen Chengxiang

Mr. Lee Chungbo

Since the Listing, the Board has been composed of at least three independent non-executive Directors, of whom at least
one of them possesses appropriate accounting and related financial management knowledge,

2. Nomination of Directors and Period of Office

A nomination committee has yet to be set up under the Board. Shareholders of the Company may nominate candidates for
directorship. A written notice stating their intention to nominate a candidate for directorship and the nominee’s consent to
be nominated shall be delivered to the Company after the dispatch of the notice of general meeting at which the election
of directors will be held and not less than 7 days before the general meeting, and the period of notice shall not be less than
7 days. The criteria for nomination shall be based mainly on the academic qualifications, experience and other biographical
details of the candidates. The independence of the candidates and their potential contributions to the Board as a whole

will alsc be considered.

A Director shall be appointed for a term of three years from the date of election. As the Company was listed on the Stock
Exchange in December 2006, no Board or nomination committee meeting was held for year 2006 after the Listing for the
purpose of appointment or removal of Directors,
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3. Responsibilities of the Board

The Board is responsible to the Company’s shareholders in general meeting and exercise the following duties:

1. be responsible to convene general meeting and report their works thereon;
2. execute the resolutions of general meeting;
3. make decision on the Company’s business plans and investment plans;

4, formulate the Company’s proposed annual preliminary and final financial budget;

5. formulate the Company’s profit appropriation plan (inclusive annual dividend payout plan) and loss recovery plan;
6. formulate the increase/reduction of registered share capital and issue plan of the Company’s debenture;

7. draft the Company’s merger, spin-off, and dissclution plan;

8. decide the setting up of the Company's internal organizations;

9. employ or dismiss CEO, according to the nomination of CEQ, employ or dismiss the Company's executive president,
vice president, head of finance, and decide their remunerations;

10, formulate the Company’s basic management policies;
11.  formulate the alteration plans of the Articles of Association;

12, decide the Company's wages level, employees welfare and incentives according to the prevailing relevant
legislations of the PRC;

13.  decide major business and administrative issues to be proceeded in the Company's general meeting(s) not stated in
the Articles of Association;

14.  formulate major acquisition and disposal plans of the Company;
15.  exercise duties as given in the Articles of Association and the general meeting(s} of the Company.

Resolutions shall be approved by two-thirds of the Directors in respect of matters referred to in items 6, 7 and 11 above
and a simple majority in respect of other matters.

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at least four times every year and convened by the Chairman. Notice of the
meeting shall be served on all of the Directors and Supervisors not less than 14 days before the date of the meeting. A
regular Board meeting cannot be held by obtaining Board approval through the circulation of written resolutions. In case
of any urgent matters, upon requisition by shareholders holding one tenth or more of the voting rights or one third or
more of Directors or the Supervisory Committee, an interim Board meeting may be held.

The time and venue for a Board meeting may be determined in advance by the Board and no separate notice for the
meeting shall be necessary if such determined time and venue has been put on record in the minutes of a previous
meeting and such minutes have been sent to all Directors at least 10 days before the convening of the forthcoming
meeting.

If the time and venue for a Board meeting has not been determined in advance by the Beoard, the Chairman or the Board
secretary shall dispatch a notice containing the time, venue and agenda of the Board meeting to all Directors at least
5 days (but not earlier than 10 days) prior to the date of the meeting by way of telex, telegraph, facsimile, express mail,
registered mail or by hand.
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The meeting agenda and relevant documents for regular Board meetings shall be delivered in full in a timely manner to all
Directors at least 3 days (or any other agreed length of time) before the date set for such Board meetings.

The quorum of Board meetings shall be formed with over one half of the Directors attending. Each Director shall have one
vole.

Pursuant to relevant provisions of the Articles of Association and the Listing Rules, the Board has delegated the following
duties to the senior management of the Company:

1. Formulation of the Company's proposed annual preliminary and final financial budget;
2, Adjustments to the internal management set-up (befow the departmental level) of the Company;
3. Formulation of systems for the Company's day-to-day management {such as human resources, finance, internal

control, internal audit, asset management and investment management, etc);

4, Determination of wages, welfare and incentives for Company staff (other than the Directors and the senior
management) subject to relevant State regulations.
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4.

Board Meetings

in year 2006, the Company held 10 Board meetings. The attendance record of each respective Director at the Board
meetings during year 2006 is set out below:

Directors Attendance
Executive Directors

Mr. Yu Minliang (Chairman) 10/10
Ms. Chen Wenjun 10/10
Mr. Yang Weimin (CEQ} 10/10
Mr. Chen Hao 7no
Mr. Yuan Gongyao 6/10
Mr. Xu Zurong 10
Mr. Han Min 1/10
Mr. Kang Ming 110

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Shen Maoxing (Vice Chairman) 10/10

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Ji Gang 110
Mr. Xia Dawei 110
Mr. Sun Dajian 1/10
Mr. Rui Mingjie 1/10
Mr. Yang Menghua 1/10
Mr. Tu Qiyu 1/10
Mr. Shen Chengxiang 0/10
Mr. Lee Chung Bo 0/10

Note:  Mr. Yu Minliang, Mr, Shen Maoxing, Ms. Chen Wenjun, Mr, Yang Weimin and Mr. Chen Hao have been Directors of the Company since 1 January 2006. Mr.
Yuan Gongyac has been a Director of the Company since 8 April 2006. Mr. Xu Zurong, Mr. Han Min and Mr. Kang Ming have been Directors of the Company

since 19 November 2006. The appointment of alt independent non-executive Directors 1ook effect from 20 Novernber 2006.

Supervisory Committee

As at the end of 2006, the Supervisory Committee comprised six members. The background and biographies of the
Supervisors are set out in the section headed “Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management”. Supervisors acted
diligently to exercise effective supervision over the lawfulness and compliance of the Company’s financial matters and the
performance of duties by the Directors and senior management.

Board Committees
(1)  Audit Committee

The Company’s audit committee is a committee established by the Board and its main responsibility is to review
and supervise the Company's financial reporting procedures and internal control and to maintain an appropriate
relationship with the Company’s auditors. Its terms of reference is set out in“A Guide For Effective Audit Committees”
issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (formerly known as Hong Kong Society of
Accountants), issued in February 2002.
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The audit committee members are appeinted by the Board. The audit committee of the Company is comprised of
three independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Xia Dawei, Mr, Yang Menghua and Mr. Sun Dajian and one of them
fulfills the requirement under Rula 3.21 of the Listing Rules in respect of the appropriate accounting or related
financial management expertise. The chairman of the audit committee is Mr. Xia Dawei and the secretary to the

audit committee is Dr. Yuen Chin Yau.

As the Company was listed on the Stock Exchange in December 2006, no audit committee meeting was held during
year 2006 after the Listing. The first audit committee meeting was held on 16 April 2007 and the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year 2006 were reviewed at such meeting.

f2) Remuneration Committee

The Company’s remuneration committee is a committee established by the Board. Its main duties are to make
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal procedure for developing a remuneration procedures which

integrate both incentives and supervision.

The remuneration committee of the Company consists of one executive Director, Mr. Chen Hao, and two
independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Ji Gang and Mr. Yang Menghua. Mr. Chen Hao is the chairman of the

remuneration committee.

As the Company was listed on the Stock Exchange in December 2006, no remuneration committee meeting was
held during year 2006 after the Listing. The first remuneration committee meeting was held on 20 April 2007,

{3}  Strategic Investment Committee

The strategic investment committee of the Company assists the Board by providing advice, proposals,
exemplification, review, supervision of implementation, and other supervisory duties with regard to strategic

investments to be made by the Company.

The strategic investment committee consists of three members and its chairman is also an executive Director. The
committee members are nominated by the chairman and appointed or dismissed by the Board.

As the Company was listed on the Stock Exchange in December 2006, no strategic investment committee meeting
was held during year 2006 after the Listing.

7. Chairman and CEO

Under Paragraph A.2.1 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, the roles of chairman and chief executive officer of an issuer
should be separate and should not be performed by the same person. Currently, the Chairman is Mr. Yu Minliang who is
responsible for overall coordination and arrangement of management work, and the CEQ is Mr. Yang Weimin who is an
executive Director and is fully responsible for daily operation and implementation of the Board’s resolutions,

8. Securities Transactions by Directors and Supervisors
The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the Company’s code regarding
Directors’ and Supervisors’ securities transactions. Every Director and Supervisor at the time of appointment was given a
copy of the Model Code. The Company confirms, having made specific enquiries with all Directors and Supervisors, that for
the year ended 31 December 2006, its Directors and Supervisors have complied with the requiremenits relating to Directors’

and Supervisors' dealing in securities as set out in the Model Code.

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Corporate Governance Report

9. External Auditors

The independence of the Company's external auditors is assured. The external auditors will retire in the following annual
general meeting and offer themselves for re-election at such meeting. During year 2006, two external auditors were
appointed, namely PricewaterhouseCoopers in Hong Kong for consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRS and Deiloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. ("Deloitte”) in the PRC for consolidated financial statements prepared
in accordance with PRC Accounting Standards. An aggregate remuneration of RMB6.7 million was paid to the Company’s
external auditors in 2006. The fees were for the provision of audit services conducted by PricewaterhouseCoopers and
Deloitte for the Company’s consolidated financial statements. No remuneration was paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers and
Deloitte for provision of non-audit related services to the Company.

10. Directors’ and Auditor’s Responsibilities

The Directors have acknowledged their responsibilities for the preparation of the consclidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2006, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flows for that period. In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently; made judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable;
and have prepared the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, The Directors are responsible for
keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Group.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, the international auditor of the Company, has presented their responsibilities in the independent
auditor's report as set out on page 53.

11. Investor Relations

The Company promotes a two-way communication between the Company and investors. Requests for meetings and on-
site visits from Investors have been arranged with due care by the Company’s Joint Company Secretarial Office after such
requests are received,

This annual report is to be distributed to shareholders of the Company and can also be downloaded from the Company’s
website at http://www jinjianghotels.com.cn.

As there is growing interest of investors in the Company’s development strategies and business operations, the Company
will make extra effort to enhance its corporate transparency.

The annual general meeting is the principal occasion at which the Directors may communicate directly with shareholders,
All shareholders are given at least 45 days' formal notice of the date, venue and agenda of the annual general meeting.

12. Internal Controls, Audit and Risk Management

The Company has established a complete set of compliance manual, which is comprised of the corporate governance
policies and operational regulations. It involves the structures of corporate governance, internal control for financial
aspects, budgetary management, corporate finance, overseas investment, engineering and projects, and human resources
management. The systems, policies and flowcharts in such compliance manual effectively cover all the decision and
operational activities of the Company. Managerial employees in respective levels can effectively manage the risk level of
their business activities. The compliance manual is reviewed and updated from time to time.

The Company’s audit committee is responsible for reviewing the internal control system of the Company. As the Company
was listed on the Stock Exchange in December 2006, no audit committee meeting was held during year 2006 after the
Listing. On 16 April 2007, an audit committee meeting was held whereby the committee conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company for year 2006.
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in order to control the quality standard of Star-rated hotels, the Company implemented a set of guality standard for
guestroom linens for 4-Star and 5-5tar Hotels in November 2006 to ensure the consistency and effective promotion of
brand standard and such linens are purchased through centralised procurement by way of tender to lower costs by making
bulk purchases.

Apart from the above, internal audit guidelines were established during year 2006 to cover engineering and renavation,
financial performance, internal control and integrity and responsibility for the general manager and senior management
in operating hotels. Besides, internal control questionnaires were finalised by year-end, covering both operational aspects
and financial areas.

The Duties of Internal Audit

Internal audit encompasses the Company’s major projects and focuses on enhancement of efficiency and improvement
of operation and management, and audits the annual business plan and operational targets of members of the Group.

Besides, the internal audit assignments focus on the following issues:

—  conduct integrity audit on the main leaders of members of the Group during their appointment period and separate
audit for those who have been transferred, resigned, dismissed or retired;

—  conduct audit in receivable, payable, and related business activities;
—  conduct audit in construction projects of over RMB 300,000 and upgrade and renovation of fixed assets;
—  conduct audit in investment management, fund management, assets management and internal control policies;

—  implement internal control and formulate and optimise internat control policies and standards according to

management requirements;

—  be responsible for the development of full-time and part-time internal audit workforce, and organise relevant

assignments in the Company's system; and

—  accomplish audit assignments of senior management, the Board and the Supervisory Committee.

13. Excluded Hotel Businesses and New Union

The Company confirms that Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries {other than the Group) have complied with the
terms of the Deed of Non-Competition dated 20 November 2006 entered into between the Company and Jin Jiang
International.

In accordance with the arrangements disclosed in the Prospectus, the independent non-executive Directors held a
quarterly meeting on 28 February 2007 to consider whether or not to exercise the relevant Rights granted to the Company
by Jin Jiang International over the relevant Excluded Hotel Businesses and New Union under the Deed of Non-Competition,

After considering the proposal presented by the Company, the independent non-executive Directors present at the
meeting have decided not to exercise the relevant Rights granted to the Company by Jin Jiang International over the
relevant Excluded Hotel Businesses and New Union under the Deed of Non-Competition for the reasons set out below:

Eastern Jin Jiang and JC Mandarin: The disputes among the respective shareholders of Eastern Jin Jiang and JC
Mandarin have not been resolved and therefore it is not legally possible for the Company to exercise the relevant Rights.

Eastern Jin Jiang and JC Mandarin each has in total 446 rooms and 510 rooms, respectively.

The revenue and net liabilities of Eastern Jin Jiang as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the
PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2006 amounted to approximately RMB176.2 million
and RMB&1.7 million, respectively.
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The revenue and net assets of JC Mandarin as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC
Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2006 amounted to approximately RMB230.6 million and
RMB72.5 million, respectively.

Pacific Shanghai: The term of operation of Pacific Shanghai has not expired and Jin Jiang International has not yet
obtained any of the assets of this jeint venture company.,

Pacific Shanghai has in total 496 rooms,

The revenue and net assets of Pacific Shanghai as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC
Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 Dacember 2006 amounted to approximately RMB224.1 million and
RMB282.0 million, respectively.

Garden Hotet Shanghai: The term of operation of Garden Hotel Shanghai has not expired and Jin Jiang International
has not yet obtained any of the buildings or facilities of this joint venture company.

Garden Hotel Shanghai has in total 492 rooms.

The revenue and net assets of Garden Hotel Shanghai as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with
the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2006 amounted to approximately RMB325.3
million and RMB103.3 million, respectively.

New lJin Jiang Business Travellers: The Company has not been granted any Rights in relation to New Jin Jiang Business
Travellers under the Deed of Non-Competition.

New Jin Jiang Business Travellers has in total 131 rooms.

The revenue and net liabilities of New Jin Jiang Business Travellers as set out in its management account prepared
in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2006 amounted to
approximately RMB16.1 million and RMBO.3 million, respectively.

Jinyuan Inn and Jiaozhou Road Inn:  Legal and valid land use right certificates and building ownership certificates for
the land and buildings being used by Jinyuan Inn and Jiaozhou Road Inn have not yet been obtained and therefore it is not
legally possible for the Company to exercise the relevant Rights.

Jinyuan Inn and Jiaozhou Road Inn each has in total 82 rooms and 103 rooms, respectively.

The revenue and net assets of Jinyuan Inn as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the PRC
Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2006 amounted to approximately RMB2.5 million and nil,
respectively.

The revenue and net assets of Jiaozhou Road Inn as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the
PRC Accounting Standards for the year ended and as at 31 December 2006 amounted to approximately RMB7.1 million
and nil, respectively.

New Union: The development project of New Union has not yet been completed. Therefore, New Union did not
generate any revenue during the year ended 31 December 2006. At present, New Union remains a real estate development
company, which does not accord with the current development strategy of the Group in focusing on hotel investment and
hotel management. The net assets of New Union as set out in its management account prepared in accordance with the
PRC Accounting Standards as at 31 December 2006 was RMB 169.6 million,

Terms used in this section shall be as defined in the Prospectus, unless the context requires otherwise.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Business Overview

2006 was a year of significance in the historical development
of the Company. The H Shares of the Company were listed on
the Main Board on 15 December 2006 that provides a sound
platform for its international development, The Company’s
businesses in relation to star-rated hotel, Jin Jiang Inn, Star-
rated hotel management and restaurants operations achieved
stable development. Scale of operations continues to expand
and the brand, information system, management system,
and human resources achieved new accomplishments. As at
31 December 2006, the Company had a total of 277 hotels in
operation and under development with an inventory of about
54,000 rooms. These hotels were spread over 78 cities and

municipalities in 28 provinces and autonomaous regions in the
PRC.

Listing in Hong Kong

The H Shares were listed on the Main Board at the top end of
the price range at HK$2.2 per share. "2006" was selected as the
stock code to commemorate the year in which the H Shares
were listed. The international placing and public offering in
Hong Kong recorded over-subscription of 285 times and 383
times, respectively, The lowest and highest closing share price
of the H Shares during the period from 15 December 2006 to
31 December 2006 were HK$3.50 and HK$3.81, respectively.

Star-rated Hotel Operation

Star-rated hotel operation is one of the major sources of
revenue for the Group. The Group acquired 57% of Shanghai
New Garden Hotel and 12.5% of Kunlun Hotel in March and
April 2006 respectively that improved the Group's turnover,
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Jin Jiang Tower started its renovation project by the end
of year 2006. The project will last until 2008. Jian Guo
Hotel completed its exterior renovation and Sofitel Hyland
completed its lobby renovation during year 2006.

Guest amenities of the Group’s hotels were upgraded and
standardized. Each category of the Group's hotels now has its
own specific type of guest amenities.

The Luxury Hotels of the Group have advanced the core quality
standards in regard to upgrade of guest amenities, enhance
quality management and maintain sustainable development.
In a move to realign its strategic layout, the Company disposed
of a 45% equity interests in Shanghai Jiu Long Hotel Co,, Ltd.
(“fiv Long Hotel"), but retains the management contract.

All classes of hotels under the Group registered year-on-year
growth in RevPAR, reflecting the strengths of the Group as a

professional hotel operator.

Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels

Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels remain the main focus of the
Company. During year 2006, the Company added 32 Jin Jiang
Inn Budget Hotels in which the Group had equity interests and
42 Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels under franchised arrangement.
There were a total of 181 Jin Jaing Inn Budget Hotels by the
end of year 2006, of which 91 inns were in gperation. Due to
generally lower Occupancy Rate in newly opened inns, overall
RevPAR was diluted.

By the end of the year, there were 104 Jin Jiang Inn Budget
Hotels in the Yangtze River Delta region accounting for 57%
of the total number of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels. Apart from
Shanghai and Beijing, the Company is now expanding the
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels network to the Pearl River Delta
region, the Tianjin Bohai gulf area and other secondary cities
in the PRC.
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In 2006, the Group successfully obtained 44 franchise contracts. Two franchise contracts were terminated by the Group as the
standards and the Franchisee did not meet the relevant guidelines.

Hotel Management
During year 2006, the Group adopted a centralised procurement system that contained costs of supplies. Besides following

closely and adhering to the standaids and checklists stipulated under the Star-rating Standard Manual, the Company, after
merging the international management standards with its local management practical, has also formulated its own set of Star-
rated hotel management standards, which it has systematically set down in a number of manuals, namely, Core Technical
Standards,; Core Quality Standards; Guest's Satisfaction Survey System; Sales and Marketing Strategies Manual; Uniform
Accounting System and Logo Manual. These manuals set down the uniform Star-rated hotel management standards to be
adopted for the management of Star-rated hotels of the whole Group.

In terms of business network and brand name, the Company established its own world-wide room reservation system ‘Jrez’
during year 2006, cooperating with four major global distribution system providers and 43 domestic and international internet
distribution system providers in connecting reservation pathways. The operation has been stable with increased business volume
every month, The company devised a {ll logo for Star-rated hotels, featuring graphically the roof eaves of Chinese palaces to be
adopted by the Group's hotels with a specific colour to identify each of the hotel categories.

By the end of year 2006, the Group managed 92 hotels compared to 85 hotels last year. There was a net increase of 2,600 rooms,
which has surpassed the Group's original target of 2,000 rooms for the year.

Restaurants

The Group’s various brands of fast food, held through Jin Jiang Hotels Development achieved satisfactory perfarmance in 2006.
By the end of 2006, KFC achieved a total number of 191 outlets compared with 171 outlets in 2005. New Asia Café de Carol had
five outlets in 2006, increased by four compared with 2005. New Asia Snacks had 67 outlets in 2006 compared with 73 outlets in
2005 as a result of the closure of unprofitable outlets. Yoshinoya focused in new product development and outlets readjustment.
Total number of outlets in 2006 was eight, compared with seven outlets in 2005. In respect of Jing An Bakery, the number
of outlets in 2006 was 55, compared with 45 outlets in 2005. The Chinoise Story opened its first outlet at one of the Group's
premium Star-rated hotels.

Human Resources, Training and Others

The Group possesses a professional training school which provides professional training to nurture industry professionals. n
2004, the Company opened the Les Roches lin Jiang International Hotel Management College in partnership with GESHOTEL-
Les Roches Swiss Hotel Association School of Hotel Management, which provides hotel managers and future hotel management
with various types and levels of Star-rated hotel training course to nurture high quality industry professionals for the society
and provide manpower resources for the Company’s future development. During year 2006, the college launched supervisory
courses, higher education proegrammes and full-time courses, namely ‘Business to Customer” and post-graduate certificate in
hospitality management. There were about 310 enrolments, and most of the graduates of these programmes have joined the
Group. There were about 40 students of the college who continued their studies in Switzerland. During year 2006, the Group
conducted training programmes actively in subsidiaries according to the recommendation of individual companies of the Group.
There were 16 trainees selected from hotels’ middle and senior managerial positions to participate in the Group’s one-year
training programme in Les Roches Jin Jiang International Management College. Such trainees will graduate in 2007,

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had about 17,300 employees, increased by about 1,000 employees compared with last year.
Employee benefit expense increased to RMB834.6 million in 2006 from RMB737.6 million in 2005, which represented an increase
of 13.2%. The remuneration of the existing employees is basic salary, discretionary bonus and social security contribution. No
share option scheme is provided so far.
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Financial Information and Review
Overview

The Group is principally engaged in Star-rated hotel operation and management, budget hotel operation and franchising,
restaurant operation, and other businesses. The Group is structured as a horizontally integrated hospitality services provider,
offering hospitality services tailored to all segments ranging from budget accommodation to 5-star hotels. As at 31 December
2006, the Group's hotels in operation and under development, including: (i) hotels managed and owned (wholly or partially) by
the Group, (i} hotels owned (wholly or partially) by the Group but managed by third parties, {iii) hotels owned by third parties but
managed or where management contracts had been secured by the Group and (iv) hatels owned by third parties but granted
franchises by the Group, amounted to 277 hotels with approximately 54,000 rooms in total.

The Group sets out below its financial information for the year ended 31 December 2006 as compared with 2005:

2006 2005

Percentage Percentage

RMB miillion of turnover RMB million  of turnover

Star-rated hotel operation 2,465.7 81.4% 2,2854 81.4%
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 430.3 14.2% 3349 11.9%
Star-rated hotel management 38.3 1.2% 367 1.3%
Restaurants 49.2 1.6% 89.8 3.2%
Others 47.0 1.6% 60.9 2.2%
Total 3,030.5 100% 2,807.7 100%

Segmental Turnover & Operating Cost
Hotel Operation

The following table sets out the Group’s turnover attributable to the Group’'s Stai-rated hatel operation analysed by business for
the year ended 31 December 2006 compared with 2005:

2006 2005

Percentage Percentage

RMB million of turnover RMB million  of turnover

Star-rated Hotel Operation 2,465.7 81.4% 2,285.4 81.4%
— Accommodation revenue 1,413.6 46.7% 1,355.1 48.3%
— Food and beverage sales 770.5 25.4% 660.7 23.5%
- Rendering of ancilliary services 134.7 4.5% 1335 4.7%
— Rental revenue 104.4 3.4% 1019 3.7%
— Sales of hotel supplies 42,5 1.4% 342 1.2%

Accommaedation revenue

Turnover was mainly driven by Occupancy Rate and average daily rate of the Group’s hotels. The accommodation revenue of star-
rated hotel operation for the year ended 31 December 2006 was RMB1,413.6 million, increased by 4.3% compared to 2005. The
major reasons are as follows:

(i) RevPAR increased as a result of higher Occupancy Rate compared to 2005.

(i)  Cathay Garden of Jin Jiang Hotel has completed its renovation in the second half of 2005, which increased about 20,000
Available Rooms in 2006, on a year-on-year basis.
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(iiif  The Group acquired 50% and 35% equity interests in Shanghai Hua Ting Hotel and Towers Co., Ltd. and Kunlun Hotel
Company respectively in March 2005, and further acquired 57% and 12.5% equity interests in Shanghai New Garden Hotel
and Kunlun Hote! Company respectively in March 2006 and in April 2006 respectively. Such acquisitions contributed an
incremental accommodation revenue of RMB66.8 million to the Group in 2006 compared to 2005.

F&B Sales

The Group's food and beverage sales ("F&B Sales”} comprise primarily of catering for weddings and conferences, room services for
guests and other sales in bars and restaurants. Turnover for the year ended 31 Decernber 2006 of RMB770.5 million was driven by
the Occupancy Rate of the Group's hotels and the popularity of their bars and restaurants. This increase of 16.6% compared with
2005 was mainly contributed by increased wedding banquets and the improvement of the bars and restaurants of the Group’s
hotels. Most Mainland Chinese believe that 2006 was an auspicious year for marriage, and therefare the average spending of
wedding banquet per table increased by approximately 10% as compared to 2005.

Rendering of ancillary services

The income from rendering of ancillary services mainly represents the turnover generated from business center, gift shop,
telephone, laundry service, broadband internet, entertainment and other guest services. The ancillary services income for the
year increased by RMB1.2 million to RMB134.7 million in 2006, which was mainly due to higher Occupancy Rate.

Rental revenue

Turnover was generated from the leasing of space at the Group's hotels for shops, showcase and other purposes. The increase
was mainly due to the increase in rent and additional lease agreements entered into during 2006.

Sales of hotel supplies

Turnover comprised guest amenities and hotel supplies. The increases were contributed by improved sales from franchising of Jin
Jiang Inn Budget Hotels.

Jin fiang inn Budget Hotels

The Group was one of the first hospitality service providers to enter the budget hotel sector in the PRC and has built the brand
name of “Jin Jiang Inn" into cne of the leading budget hotel brands in the PRC, Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels are limited-services
hotels which are simple but tastefully decorated. Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels are more affordable and prices are designed to
fit the budget of the general public in the PRC. The Group believes that its Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels can best cater for the
accormmodation needs of domestic business travellers and the middle management of large domestic enterprises. ADR and
Occupancy Rate of budget hotels are relatively stable as compared to Star-rated hotels. Accommodation revenue of Jin Jiang
Inn Budget Hotels is mainly driven by Occupancy Rate and ADR. Turnover of Jin Jiang Inn for the year ended 31 December
2006 amounted to RMB430.3 million, which was RMB95.4 million or 28.5% more compared to 2005. The increase was mainly
attributable to (1) increased RevPAR from eight new Jin Jiang inns opened in 2005 and 14 new Jin Jiang Inns opened in 2006; and
(2) the increase in initial franchise fees and ongoing franchise fees received from the Franchisees in consideration for the licence
of brand name rights and the provision of technical and management services.

Star-rated Hotel Management

The gross segment sales of Star-rated hotel management in 2006 was RMB93.6 million, increased by 3.4%. Such segment’s
external sales was RMB38.3 million, increased by 4.49%, and represented the management fee received from hotel management
services provided to Star-rated hotels not owned by the Group. The increase was mainly contributed by the improved managed
hotels’ performance under northern regional office.
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Restaurants

Revenue of restaurants was mainly derived from fast food chain restaurants, namely New Asia Café de Carol and an up-scale
restaurant, namely the Chinoise Story. The former was regarded as a jointly controlled entity of the Group and its results were
proportionately consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of the Group. New Asia Café de Carol commenced to
be an associated company effective from 1 July 2006. As a result, revenue of restaurants for the second half of the year only
represented the revenue of the Chinoise Story which commenced operation in June 2006.

Others

Apart from hotel operation and restaurants investment, the Group also engages in other businesses including provision of inter-
group financial services through Jin Jiang International Finance Company, training and education and moon cake production
business. This segment of revenue decreased by RMB14.0 million as a result of reduced contribution to turnover from external
financing service after Jin Jiang International Finance ceased to provide financing service to subsidiaries of Jin Jiang International
{other than the Group) on 31 March 2005, while inter-segment financing services increased.

Cost of Sales

The cost of sales for the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 were RMB1,897.3 million and RMB1,730.2 million, respectively.
The increase was mainly due to increased turnover following acquisitions and expanded services by Star-rated hotels and Jin
Jiang Inn, and includes the increase of business tax and levies, food and heverage expenses, depreciation and amortization costs,
energy expenses and labour cost.

Gross Profit

Due to the above reasons, the Group recorded a gross profit of RMB1,133.2 million in 2006, representing an increase of RMB55.7
million or 5.2% compared with year 2005.

Qther income

Other Income consists of dividend receivable from KFC in Suzhou, Wuxi and Hangzhou. In addition, the amount includes a
disposal gain of 45% equity interest in Jiu Long Hotel. During year 2006, there was a government subsidy of RMB8.8 million
received by the Group and a disposal gain of land use rights of RMB11.7 million.

Seiling and Marketing Expenses

This item of expense represents labour cost, travel agents commission and advertising expenses. During 2006, labour cost
was reduced due to the non-consolidation of New Asia Café de Coral in the consolidated financial statements. Travel agent
commission, advertising expenses and TV channel expenses increased in line with increased business volume in 2006,
Commission paid by hotels also increased, including the effect of consolidation of Kunlun Hotel Company since April 2005. TV
channel expenses increased mainly due to new channels introduction in Jin Jiang Tower and Galaxy Hotel.

Administrative Expenses

Labour cost for 2006 increased by RMB40.5 million. Pre-operating expenses incurred for Wuhan Jin Jiang and Jin Jiang Inn
amounted to RMB6.1 million. Provision for impairment of fixed assets for Peace Hotel, Peace Palace Hotel and Jin Jiang Inn
amounted to RMB10.7 million. The increase is also attributable to the increase of decoration expenses, stationery expenses,
auditors' remuneration and consultation fee,

Other Expenses

The Group'’s other expenses primarily consist of bank charges and loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment.
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Consolidated Operating Profit

2006 2005
Percentage Percentage
RMB million  of turnover RMB million of turnover
Star-rated Hotel Operation 467.0 15.4% 406.0 14.5%
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 44.9 1.5% 514 1.8%
Star-rated Hotel Management 50.9 1.7% 516 1.8%
Restaurants 128 0.4% 18.5 0.7%
Others 20.8 0.7% 359 1.3%
596.4 19.7% 563.4 20.1%

Finance Cost

This item represents interest expenses for the Group’s bank borrowings and other borrowings. The interest expenses in 2006
have increased significantly as the Group drew down bank loans for the acquisition of land use rights and repayment of advances
from Jin Jiang International in late 2005. The capitalized interest expenses for the construction of Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels and
Wubhan Jin Jiang have been deducted from the finance cost.

Share of Results of Associated Companies

This item represents share of resuits of Shanghai Kentucky Fried Chicken Company Limited and the Yangtze Hotel Limited, which
are associated companies of the Group. The increase in balance was mainly contributed by improved business operation of
Shanghai KFC during 2006.

Taxation

The effective tax rate was 25.2% for the year ended 31 December 2006. The decrease was mainly due to the lower tax rate of 15%
for Peace Palace Hotel and Jin Jiang Tower following their conversion as branch companies of the Company and increased share
of results from associates.

Net Profit for the Year

As a result of the factors described above, net profit in 2006 was RMB445.7 million, compared with RMB414.2 million in 2005,
increased by RMB31.5 million or 7.6%.

Minority Interests

Minority interests mainly represent the net profit of Jin Jiang Hotels Development and Jin Jiang Inn for the year ended 31
December 2006, multiplied by the respective equity interests held by third party shareholders. The increase of minority interests
in 2006 was mainly due to increased profit generated by Jin Jiang Hotels Development in 2006.

Fixed assets

The Group held equity interests in 122 hotels as at 31 December 2006. Properties of the Group have already been revalued by
Armerican Appraisal China Limited during initial public offering in December 2006 but were nevertheless stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, in the balance sheet,

With reference to the valuation of the Group'’s properties as set out in Appendix V to the Prospectus, there was a revaluation
surplus of the Group's property interests of approximately RMB10,594 million. Had the properties been stated at such valuation,
an additional depreciation and amortisation charge of approximately RMB347 million per annum would have been incurred.

Borrowings

Please refer to the Note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 108to 111.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group's principal sources of working capital have been the cash flow from operating activities and bank borrowings. Net cash
generated from operating activities decreased by RMB374.7 million to RMB542.8 million from RMB917.5 million in 2005. Excess
funds were transferred to Jin Jiang International by its subsidiaries in 2005. From 2006 onwards, subsidiaries have no longer
submitted excess funds 1o Jin Jiang International, and the funds submitted in 2005 were returned to the subsidiaries in full.

Capital Structure
Please refer to Note 20 to Consolidated Financial Statements on page 103.

As at 31 December 2006, Company's outstanding borrowings amounted to RMB1,969.0 million, including borrowings
denominated in RMB, amounting to RMB1,925.4 million and borrowings denominated in US$, amounting to approximately
US$5.6 million (equivalent to approximately RMB43.6 million). The borrowings ratio of fixed interest rate was approximately
97.8%.

Capital Commitment

Please refer to Note 34 to the Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 127 to 122,
Charges on Fixed Assets

Please refer to Note 23 1o Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 108to 111.
Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2006, the Group's gearing ratio (i.e., the ratio of total debt over total assets) was 19.3%, which is lower than
the 21.3% for 2005. The lower gearing ratio was mainly attributable to substantial cash balances at the balance sheet date
representing proceeds from the H Shares issued in connection with the Listing.

Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging

The Group mainly operates in Mainland China and most of the Group's transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated in RMB,
Foreign currencies are however required to settle payments for the Group’s purchases of equipment from overseas suppliers and
certain expenses. Foreign currencies are also received from overseas customers and part of the cash proceeds from the issue of H
Share are kept in HKS. The Group's cash and cash equivalents and borrowings as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 included foreign
currencies denominated in either US$ or HKS.

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Group has not used any forward contracts, currency borrowings, or other means to hedge its
foreign currency exposure. The exchange rates for RMB against USS and HKS have been stable. However, in the event of a substantial
appreciation of RMB against USS in the future, it may in turn adversely affect the operating results of the Group.

RMB is not freely convertible into other foreign currencies. Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

Projects under Development, Acquisition and Redeployment of Assets

The Group has put forward a major rencvation plan to upgrade Jin Jiang Tower. The renovation started from the fourth quarter of
year 2006 and the entire project is expected to be completed by 2008. The renovation is an entire upgrade of the property so that
it will become a leading Luxury Hotel in the Group's hote! portfolio. The Company plans to commit RMB160 million to this project.
The renovation will progress in phases in order to minimize the negative impact to the hotel’s daily operation. It is expected the
average daily rate will increase substantially from the current level after the completion of renovation.

On 16 April 2007, the Group and Fairmont Hotel Inc, entered into an equity joint venture contract in respect of the establishment
of an equity joint venture company, whereby it was agreed that a Sino-foreign equity joint venture named “Shanghai Jin Jiang
Fairmont Hotel Management Co,, Ltd” (the “Jin Jiang Fairmont”) shalf be formed with a registered capital of U55500,000 (equivalent
to HK$3.9 million) and a total investment of US$700,000 (equivalent to HK$5.5 million). The Group and Fairmont Hotel inc. shall
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each contribute U55250,000 (equivalent to HK$2.0 million) or 50% of the reqgistered capital. The equity joint venture shall have a
term of 20 years. The scope of operation of Jin Jiang Fairmont shall be the provision of on-site management service which meets
the required standards for hotel operations.

The contract is pending the approval of relevant authorities and Jin Jiang Fairmont shall be established on the date of the
issuance of its business licence,

Jin Jiang Fairmont shall manage Peace Hotel after its renovation.

Peace Hotel was closed in April 2007 in order to undergo complete renovation which is initially expected to take approximately
two years, and the actual duration might be subject to adjustment depending on the progress of the project.

On 16 April 2007, the Group and The Swatch Group (Hong Kong} Ltd entered into a cooperative joint venture contract in respect
of the establishment of a cooperative joint venture company, whereby it was agreed that a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture
named “Shanghai Swatch Art Centre Co, Ltd” (the “CJV"} shall be formed with a total investment of US540 million (equivalent to
HK5312.6 million) and a registered capital of U5520 million {equivalent to HK$156.3 million). The Group and The Swatch Group
Hong Kong Ltd shall contribute US$2 million (equivalent to HK$15.6 mitlion) or 10% of the registered capital and U5$18 million
(equivalent to HK$140.7 million} ar 90% of the registered capital, respectively. The CJV shall have a term of 30 years, The scope
of operation of the CJV shall comprise retail, wholesale, repair and maintenance, after-sales services, exhibition, restaurant,
accommodation, property leasing, business consultancy (pending final approval of scope by the relevant authorities and
operating in compliance with the permit where a permit is required).

The contract is pending the approval of relevant authorities and the CJV shall be established on the date of the issuance of its
business licence.

The CJV shall lease Peace Palace Hotel from the Company and renovate it into an art centre and a flagship store of international
brandname watches.

The Group invested approximately RMB475.2 million in 2006 on construction of 19 new Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels, with
about 3,300 rooms, in major cities, such as Beijing, Tianjin, Shanghai, Wuhan, Guangzhou, Nanjing and Guilin, It covers three
municipality cities directly under the PRC central government and six provinces to significantly strengthen market penetration to
build up a solid foundation to attract more franchise contracts in future,

The Group owns 75.03% equity interests in Wuhan Jin Jiang, which is expected to be opened in 2007. The hotel is an entirely
new hotel of the Group with 400 guestrooms, which will become the flagship hotel in the middle region of the Group' strategic
layout plan in Mainland China.

Current and Future Acquisitions

The Company acguired 40% equity interests in Jiangsu Nanjing Hotel, which is under the management of the Group. The Group
plans to acquire one to two Star-rated hotels in north-western or southern China to realize the Group's strategic layout plan in
Mainland China. The expected source of fund can be internally financed through operation and/or borrowings. The Company
currently applies a flexible approach to acquisition of future projects to ensure adequate funding,

Redeployment of Assets

The Group entered into an agreement to dispose of 45% equity interests in Jiu Long Hotel to Shanghai Greenland Commercial
{Group) Co,, Ltd. on 15 November 2006. The Group plans to further dispose of certain equity interest in Jiu Long Hotel in 2007.

Corporate and Social Responsibility

The Company actively participates in community service, for instance, the Group’s employees provided voluntary services to
maintain traffic order in peak period, free meals for senior citizens living alone and organization of consultancy service in food
and beverage for the hotel industry. Hua Ting Hotel and Jin Jiang Towers joined the Shanghai Leukaemia Treatment Centre to
invite 17 children suffering from leukaemia and under treatment at the Paediatrics Hospital of Fudan University to attend the
light ceremony on Christmas eve. The hotel guests donated RMB 128,000 in this event,
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Environmental Protection
In 2006, the Company implemented a series of energy conservation policies, such as adopting energy saving equipment
and products, energy saving technology and environmental protection measures. Such actions have improved the Group's

operational efficiency.

Training and education in environmental protection and energy conservation were provided by the Company to its staff
members during year 2006. Energy conservation projects and upgrade were implemented in several hotels. Low petroleum
consumption additives are now used in boilers of several hotels that improve the usage rate by 5% to 8% and reduce the
discharge of toxic substance in the fume and dust, such as sulfur dioxide; Intelligent power conservation device for lightings are
installed in hybrid lighting circuit systems of hotels and inns respectively that reduced the electricity consumption by about 15%.
Boilers of major hotels were upgraded and converted to become more environmental friendly. For instance, coal-fired boilers and
boilers using heavy oil were converted to diesel-fired boilers and boilers using natural gas.

Corporate Strategies

The Company has adopted various strategies to support long term development, namely strategic redeployment of hotel
assets, expansion of the budget hotels, upgrade of Landmark Hotels, reinforcement of brand strategies, enhancement of hotel
management standards and leadership status in the market,

in terms of hotel operation, the Group plans to upgrade in phases the facilities, interior and exterior decoration of hotel
properties of those existing Landmark Hotels and Luxury Hotels of the Group which have been in operation for decades. With
regard to budget inns, the Group plans to expand the number of outlets and their coverage in Mainland China through direct
operations and franchise contracts.

In terms of hotel management, the Group will enhance its management quality through reinforcing brand strategies and
standardizing its personnel recruitment procedures,

Future Business Outlook

The Company will strive to secure more management contracts and franchise contracts. Besides, the Company will continue to
increase the number of hotel rooms through expansion of the Jin Jiang Inn network and acquisition and merger of existing hotel
properties in the market.

After the initial public offer, the Graup obtained a major source of funds. The capital expenditure for major projects is elaborated
in the section ‘Projects under Development, Acquisition and Redeployment of Assets!

The Company will focus on enhancing its core competitive strengths by upgrading its service. A frequent patron programme wilk
be launched in 2007 to consolidate and expand the pool of loyal customers.

As more and more hotels have been opened in recent years, the hotel industry is becoming more competitive. Moreover, the
tourism industry has also been subject to the outbreak of epidemic diseases in China and other parts of the world in recent years,
such as SARS, mad cow disease and bird flu. However, the upcoming of 2008 Beijing Olympic Games and 2010 Shanghai World
Exposition will create more business opportunities for PRC tourism. With the strategies adopted by the Group and its brand, the
Group is confident that it will maintain its leading position in the PRC.
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Four Years Financial Summary

2006 2005 2004 2003
Consolidated income Statement (RMB’000)
Revenue 3,030,488 2,807,670 2,372,992 1,614,994
EBITDA 1,046,765 945,182 805,816 435,502
Profit attributable to sharehelders 334,908 312,836 179,107 (76,967)
Dividends 145,162 146,140 — —
Earnings per share {(RMB cents) 9.97 948 5.43 —
Proposed dividend per share (RMB cents) 2.60 N/A* N/A* N/A®
Consolidated Balance sheet (RMB’000)
Total assets 10,201,576 6,943,803 6,784,789 6,945,805
Total liabilities 3,068,371 2,706,275 2,737,688 3,698,249
Net assets 7,133,205 4,237,528 4,047,101 3,247,556
Net assets per share (RMB} 1.56 1.28 1.23 0.98
Gearing 19.3% 21.3% 7.6% 25.7%
Capital expenditure 970,020 1,890,023 1,416,209 473,286
Consolidated Cash flow Statement {RMB’000)
Net cash generated from operating activities 542,871 917,496 336,579 292131
Share information
Highest closing share price (HKS) 3.81
Lowest closing share price (HK$) 3.50
Year end closing share price (HKS) 3.73

* The rates of dividends and the number of shares rarking for dividends are not presented as such information is not considered meaningful.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

=3 E PricewaterhouseCoopers
WS RL B R ED R A 22/F. Prince’s Building

Central, Hong Kong

To the Shareholders of
Shanghai Jin Jiang international Hotels (Group) Company Limited
{incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with fimited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”} set out on pages 56 to 136, which comprise the consolidated and Company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, and the consclidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these conselidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility Is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Trose standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, incfuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro! relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consclidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as

at 31 December 2006 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been praperly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20 April 2007
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As at 31 December 2006

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Land use rights 1,061,427 1,021,828
Intangible assets 18,911 18,947
Investments in associates 347,278 285,943
Available-for-sale financial assets 296,307 283,633
Deferred income tax assets 17,280 14,815
Long-term bank deposits 23,426 48,421

6,214,585 5673120

Current assets

Inventories 49,241 50,864
Trade and other receivables 318,752 316,289
Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — 2,322
Restricted cash 78,679 68,292
Long-term bank deposits due within 12 months 23,426 —
Cash and cash equivalents 3,516,893 832916

3,986,991 1,270,683

Total assets 10,201,576 6,943,803

|
|
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,449,956 3,999,533
|
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'0G0

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Share capital/capital 4,565,000 724,254
Reserves
— Proposed final dividend 118,690 —
— Others 1,457,613 2,612,063

6,141,303 3,336,317
Minority interests 991,902 901,211

Total equity 7,133,205 4,237,528

LIABILITIES

Nan-current habilities
Borrowings 1,272,763 1,071,727
Deferred income tax liabilities 212,304 200,685

1,485,067 1,272,412

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 792,885 782,098
Dividends payable — 146,140
income tax payable 94,196 100,532
Borrowings 696,223 405,093

1,583,304 1,433,863

Total liabilities 3,068,371 2,706,275

Total equity and liahilities 10,201,576 6,943,803

Net current assets/{liabilities) 2,403,687 {163,180}

Total assets less current liabilities 8,618,272 5,509,940

The notes on pages 64 to 136 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Chairman & Executive Director:  Yu Minliang Executive Director & CEO;  Yang Weimin
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Balance Sheet

At 31 December 2006

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 635,187 667,142
Land use rights 48,892 49,908
intangible assets 4 62
Investments in subsidiaries 2,650,687 2,707,789
Investments in jointly controlled entities 518,242 460,477

Investments in associates 29,905 13,105
Available-for-sale financial assets 211,489 211,489
Deferred income tax assets — 512

4,094,443 4,110,484

Cursent assets
Inventories 4,000 4115
Trade and other receivables ' 191,466 223,083
Cash and cash equivalents 2,939,265 EEER-

3,134,731 561,012

Total assets 7,229,174 4,671,496
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Balance Sheet (Continued)

At 31 December 2006

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Share capital/capital ] 4,565,000 724,254
Reserves
— Proposed final dividend 118,690 —_
— Others 1,308,251 2,410,847

Total equity 5,991,941 3,135,101

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities .
Borrowings 23 620,000 950,000
Deferred income tax liabilities 14 86 —

620,086 950,000

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 22 105,172 114,329
Dividends payable 32 — 146,140
Income tax payable 11,975 5,926
Borrowings 23 500,000 320,000

617,147 586,395

Total liabilities 1,237,233 1,536,395

Total equity and liabilities . 7,229,174 4,671,496

Net current assets/(liabilities) 2,517,584 (25,383)

Total assets less current liabilities 6,612,027 4,085,101

The notes on pages 64 to 136 are an integral part of this financial statement.

Chairman & Executive Director:  Yu Minliang Executive Director & CEQ:  Yang Weimin

|
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'G0O0

Revenue 3,030,488 2,807,670
Cost of sales {1,897,257) (1,730,194)

Gross profit 1,133,231 1,077,476
QOther income 144,629 64,226
Selling and marketing expenses (139,996) (130,484)
Administrative expenses (503,535) (413,655)
Other expenses (37,923) (34,144)

Operating profit 596,406 563,379

Finance costs (84,581) {37,228}
Share of results of associates 83,949 56,333

Profit before income tax 595,774 582,484
Income tax expense {150,095) (168,330)
Profit for the year 445,679 414,154
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 334,908 312,836

Minority interests 110,77 101,318

445,679 414,154

Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
during the year {expressed in RMB cents per share)
— basic and diluted 9.97 9.48

Dividends 145,162 145,140

The notes on pages 64 to 136 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
{Accumulated
Note  Capital/share Other  losses)/retained  Minority Total
2Ha) capital reserves earnings interests Equity
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'0OC0  RMB'00O RMB'000

Balance at 1 January 2005 724,254 3,630177 (1,199,238) 891,908 4,047,101
Profit for the year — — 312,836 101,318 414,154

Effect on merger of equity interests in

subsidiaries (222,531) (32,549) (255,080)
Contribution from equity holders of the

Company 435171 435171
Acquisition of equity interest in a subsidiary

from minority interests (3,844) — (40,848) (44,692
Transfer {note 21(b)(i)) (1,001,232} 1,001,232 — —
Profit appropriation 32,912 (32,912) — —
Dividends to minority interests — — (51,167) (51,167}
Dividends declared (note 32) — (146,140) — (146,140)
Distribution to equity holders of the Company {wiii} {161,819) — — (161,819)

Balance at 31 December 2005 724,254 2,708,834 (96,771) 903,211 4,237,528

Profit for the year 334,908 110,771 445,679
Effect on merger of equity interests in

subsidiaries (26,378) — (26,378)
Distribution to minority interests (95,705) 95,705 —
Acquisition of equity interests in subsidiaries

from minority interests (57,426) (52,933) (110,359)
Capitalization of reserves into share capital

upon transformation {note 20} 2,575,746 (2,575,740) — —
Profit appropriation — 73,502 (73,502) —
Dividends to minority interests — — — (78,892)
Dividends declared (note 32) — — (26,472) (26,472)
Issue of ordinary shares (note 20 and 21) 1,265,000 1,411,059 — 2,676,059
Capital contribution from minority interests — — — 16,040

Balance at 31 December 2006 1,438,140 138,163 991,202 7,133,205

The notes on pages 64 to 136 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash generated from operations
Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of jointly controlled entities, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries

Change of a jointly controlled entity to an associate
Proceeds from disposal of investments in an associate
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

Purchase of land use rights

Proceeds from disposal of land use rights

Decrease in long-term bank deposits

Loans granted to related parties

Loan repayments received from related parties

Loans granted to Transfer-out Companies

Loan repaymenis received from Transfer-out Companies
Interest received

Dividends received

Increase in investments in associates

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

Acquisition of equity interests of certain Transfer-in Companies and Jin Jiang Hotels
Development under commoen conirol

Acquisition of equity interests in subsidiaries from minority interests

Year ended 31 December

2006
RMB’000

806,500
(91,163}
{172,466)

542,871

7,904
57,357
{(8,255)
49
(790,829)
11,979
{904)
{72,516}
4,922
(132,235)
200,704

9,109

123,901
(23,840}
(1,673)

5,009

(113,941}
(112,035)

2005
RMB'000

1,068,378

{34,230)
(116,652)

917,496

58,542
1,348
17,000
(647,382)
18,858
{483)
(767,301)
64,183
1,238
(292,763)
461,550
(170,000)
580,000
8,463
105,569
(73,595)

1,777

(336,513)
(43,016)

Net cash used in investing activities (835,294) (1,012,495)
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(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Year ended 31 December .
2006 2005
RMB’'0Q00 RMB'000

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds fromissue of ordinary shares, net of issuing expenses paid 2,737,867 —
Capital contributions from minarity shareholders 16,040 —
Capital injections to Transfer-in Companies by their then equity holders — 142,490
Proceeds from bank borrowings 1,282,659 2,279,593
Repayments of bank borrowings {790,493}  (1,133,931)
Repayments of related party borrowings — {586,100)
Proceeds from borrowings to Transfer-out Companies — (47.300)
Dividends paid by Transfer-in Companies to Jin Jiang International — (92,846)
Dividends paid to minority interests (78,892) (51,167
Decrease in deposits from related parties {18,169} (558,211)
Dividends paid to equity holders (172,612) —

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 2,976,400 (47,472)

Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,683,977 (142,471)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 832,916 975,387

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 3,516,893 832,916

The notes on pages 64 to 136 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006 .

1 Organisation, Reorganisation and Principal Activities

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited (the "Company™), formerly known as Shanghai New Asia (Group)
Company, was established on 16 June 1995 as a wholly state-owned company with limited fability and has been directly under
the administration and control of the State-Owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of Shanghai Municipal
Government ("Shanghai SASAC”) or its predecessors. Pursuant to an enterprise reorganisation in June 2003, the Company was
designated by Shanghai SASAC as a wholly-owned subsidiary of lin jiang International Holdings Company Limited (*Jin Jiang
International”}, which is also a wholly state-owned company directly under the administration and control of Shanghai SASAC. In
September 2005, Jin Jiang International allocated its 5% equity interest in the Company to its wholly-owned subsidiary, Shanghal
Jin Jiang International Investment & Management Company Limited {formerly known as Shanghai Huating Group Company
Limited).

On 11 January 2006, the Company’s name was changed to its current name and the Company was converted into a joint stock
limited company under the Company Law of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC" or “Mainland China") by converting its paid-
in capital and reserves of Renminbi ("RMB”) 3,300,000,000 at 30 September 2005 into 3,300,000,000 ordinary shares of RMB1 per
share,

On 15 December 2006 and 20 December 2006, totally 1,265,000,000 ordinary shares of RMB1 per share newly issued by the
Company through a public offer in Hong Kong and an international piacing were listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange™). Accordingly, the share capital of the Company was increased to RMB4,565,000,000.

The address of the Company’s registered office is Room 316-318, No. 24, Yang Xin Road East, Shanghai, the People’s Republic of
China.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group”) are principally engaged in investment and
operation of hotels and related businesses (the “Hotel Related Businesses”) in Mainland China.

These consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue by the board {the "Board”) of directors of the Company on
20 April 2007.

Significant changes in the organisational structure of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are
summarized below:

{a)  Transfers of equity interests in companies between the Group and Jin Jiang International

As part of the several group reorganising transactions (the "Reorganisation”), the Group transferred its equity interests
in certain subsidiaries {the “Transfer-out Companies”), a jointly controlied entity and certain associates, to Jin Jiang
international; Jin Jiang International and its other subsidiaries {other than the Group) transferred their equity interests in
certain subsidiaries (the “Transfer-in Companies”), jointly controlled entities and associates which were engaged in Hotel
Related Businesses, to the Group.

{b)  Change in the Company’s equity interests in Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels Development Company Limited
(“Jin Jiang Hotels Development”, formerly known as Shanghai New Asia {Group} Company Limited)

The A shares and B shares of lin Jiang Hotels Development are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange of Mainland China.
Before the Reorganisation, the Company directly held 42.32% of its equity interest. Pursuant to the Reorganisation, in
December 2005, the Company acgquired an aggregate of 10.14% equity interest in Jin Jiang Hotels Development at a total
consideration of approximately RMB218,924,000, including 8.07% equity interest from other state-owned enterprises
under the administration and control of Shanghai SASAC.

Pursuant to the implementation of a share reform, the Company gave away for free 4.85% equity interest in in Jiang Hotels
Development to other A share public shareholders in January 2006, including payment of respective portion of other A
share non-public shareholders, and subsequently acquired from the market 2.44% equity interest at a total consideration
of approximately RMB100,048,000 from then to March 2006. Since then, the Company directly held 50.05% equity interest
in Jin Jiang Hotels Development. in 2007, due to the redemption of shares by other A share non-public shareholders as
mentioned above, the Company's equity interest in Jin Jiang Hotels Development was increased to 50.31%.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

2 Basis of Presentation

The Group, the Transfer-in Companies as described in note 1{a) and Jin Jiang Hotels Development as described in note 1{b} above
are under common control of Shanghai SASAC both hefore and after the Reorganisation. The transfer of equity interests in the
Transfer-in Companies and the acquisition of the 8.07% equity interests in Jin Jiang Hotels Development are therefore regarded as
common control combinations and accounted for using the principles of merger accounting in accordance with the Accounting
Guideline No. 5 — "Merger Accounting for Common Control Combination” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certificated
Public Accountants {the “HKICPA"). Financial statement items of the Transfer-in Companies and Jin Jiang Hotels Development
are included in the Group's consolidated financial statements as if the combinations had occurred from the date when these
companies first came under the control of Shanghai SASAC.

Assets, liahilities and equity of the above companies are included in the Group's consolidated financial statements at the carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements of Shanghai SASAC as if they had been prepared, including any adjustments
required for confarming the Group's accounting policies and applying those policies to all periods presented. There is no
recognition of goodwill or excess of the Group's interest in net fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of these companies over cost at the time of the common control combinations. For companies which were previously acquired
from third parties, the Group's consclidated financial statements include the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of such
companies at the respective dates of original acquisitions from third parties, any remaining goodwill arising on such acquisitions
and minority interests.

The results of these companies are included in the Group's conselidated financial statements from the earliest date presented or
since the date when these companies first came under the contro! of Shanghai SASAC, where this is a shorter period, regardless
of the dates of the common control combinations. The Group’s consolidated financial statements have also taken into account
the profit or toss attributable to minority interests that should have been recorded in the consolidated financial statements of
Shanghai SASAC as if they had been prepared.

The effects of all transactions between the companies now comprising the Group, whether occurring before or after the common
control combinations, are eliminated in preparing the Group's consolidated financial statements.

Expenditure incurred in relation to the common control combinations is recognized as an expense in the consolidated income
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

The names of companies acquired under common control combinations, the respective dates of common control combinations
and the composition and fair value of the considerations are set out as follows:

Name of combining entities

Jin Jiang Hotel Company Limited

Cypress Hotel Company Limited

Y.M.C.A Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Rainbow Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Galaxy Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Hua Ting Guest House Company Limited

Shanghai Hotel Company Limited

Jinsha Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Yulan Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Jin Jiang Da Hua Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Jin Jiang Tower Company Limited
(previously operating Jin Jiang Tower)

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotel Investment
Company Limited

Jin Jiang International Finance Company Limited

Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited

Shanghai Jiu Long Hotel Company Limited
Wuhan Jin liang International Hotel Company

Limited
Kunming Jin Jiang Hotel Company Limited

Shanghai Jin Jiang Park Hotel Campany Limited
Shanghai Jin Jiang Pacific Hotel Company Limited
Shanghai Peace Palace Hotel Company
(previously operating Peace Palace Hotel)
Shanghai Peace Hotel Company Limited

Jin Jiang Hotels Development

Shanghai Linging Hotel Company Limited
Shanghai Peace Snack Culture Company Limited

Shanghai Jin liang International Hotels Group (HK)
Company Limited

Shanghai Jin Jiang International Management
Callege

Date of combination

31 March 2005

31 March 2005

31 March 2005

31 March 2005

31 March 2005

75% equity interest on 31
March 2005 and 25%

equity interest on 30
March 2006

30 September 2005

30 September 2005

4.45%, 1.29% and 2.33%
equity interests on 22,
27 and 28 December
2005, respectively

2 March 2006

14 March 2006

10 April 2006

12 May 2006

Consideration

100% equity interests in these companies at
nil consideration

80% equity interests in these companies at
nil consideration

74% equity interest in this company at nil
consideration

60% equity interest in this company at nil
consideration

50% equity interest in this company at nil
consideration

75% equity interest in this company in 2005
atnil consideration and the remaining
25% equity interest in 2006 at nil
consideration

100% equity interests in these companies at
nil consideration

999% equity interest in this company at nil
consideration and 1% equity interest at
RMB1,702,000

8.07% equity interest in this company at a
cash consideration of RMB174,232,000

90% equity interest in this company at a cash
consideration of RMB3,042,000

51% equity interest in this company at a cash
consideration of RMB2,586,000

98.61% equity interest in this company at a
cash consideration of Hong Kong Dollars
{"HKS™) 72,436,000

100% equity interest in this entity at a total
cash consideration of RMB&,807,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

No significant accounting adjustments have been made to the net assets and net profit or loss of the above companies prepared
under Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*HKFRS”) issued by the HKICPA to achieve consistency of their accounting
policies with those of the Group as set out in note 3 below. The following significant adjustments have been made to the net
assets and net profit or loss of certain of the above companies as a consequence of the common control combinations:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'C00 RMB’000

Adjustments to net assets
— f{air value adjustments of assets and liabilities of Kunming tin Jiang Hotel
Company Limited, Jin Jiang Tower and Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited
which acquired by Jin Jiang International from parties not under the control of
Shanghai SASAC 77,397 79,809
adjustments of carrying value of assets of Jin Jiang Hotels Development
acquired from the Company at amounts above their then carrying value {143,718) (148,073)

Adjustments to profit/{loss)
— fair value adjustments of assets and liabilities of Kunming Jin Jiang Hotel
Company Limited, Jin Jiang Tower and Jin Jiang Inn Company Limited
which acquired by Jin Jiang International from parties not under the control of
Shanghai SASAC (2,264)

adjustments of carrying value of assets of Jin Jiang Hotels Development
acquired from the Company at amounts above their then carrying vatue 4,355

Details of the adjustments to the consolidated reserves with respect to these common control combinations are set out in note
21(a}{v).

After control of a subsidiary is obtained, changes in equity interest in that subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control,
including the transfer and acquisition of equity interests in Jin Jiang Hotels Development to/from parties not controlled by
Shanghai SASAC as mentioned in note 1{b} above, is treated as transactions with equity holders in their capacity as equity holders.
No gain or loss is recognized in the consolidated income statement with respect to such changes. The carrying amount of the
non-controlling interest is adjusted to reflect the change In the Group's interest in the subsidiary’s net assets. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interest is so adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognized directly in equity attributable to equity holders of the Company.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisitions of equity interests in subsidiaries from parties not

under the contrel of Shanghai SASAC, and the transfers of equity interests in associates and jointly controlled entities to the Group
from Jin Jiang international and its other subsidiaries {other than the Group).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

3

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accardance with HKFRS. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates, It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in note 5.

The following new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are mandatory for financial year ended 31 December
2006.

HKAS 19 (Amendment)} Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures

HKAS 21 (Amendment} Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HKAS 39 (Amendment)} Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment} The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 (Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

HKFRS 1 & 6 (Amendments) First-time Adoption of Hongkong Financial Reporting Standards and Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources

HK{FRIC)H-nt 4 Deterrnining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

HK{IFRIC)-tnt 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

HK{FRICH-Int 6 Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market - Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment

The adoption of the above new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations did not have any significant impacts to
the Group.

The following new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued but are not effective and have not
been early adopted. The directors anticipate that adoption of these standards, amendments to standards and interpretations will
not result in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial Staternents: Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK{IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK({IFRIC)-int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(FRICHnt 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK({IFRIC)}-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and fmpairment

HK{FRIC)-int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions

HK{IFRICHnt 12 Service Concession Agreements

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up to 31
December.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

The principal accounting policies adopted set out helow:

fal

(bj

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Apart from the transfer of equity interests regarded as common control combinations as mentioned in note 2, the purchase
method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date
of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective
of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill {note 3(h)). If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses (note
3(i)). The results of subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable,

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in assaclates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognized at cost. The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill {net of
any accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition (note 3{h)).

The Group’s share of its assoclates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognized in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize
further losses, uniess it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest
in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses in associates are recognized in the consolidated income statement.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in associates are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses {note
3(i)}. The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable.
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{c}

{d)

(e}

Jointly controlled entities

The Group's interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for by proportionate consolidation. The Group combines
its share of the jointly controlled entities' individuat income and expenses, assets and liabilities and cash flows on a fine-
by-line basis with similar items in the Group's consolidated financial statements. The Group recognizes the portion of gains
or losses on the sale of assets by the Group to the jointly controlled entities that it is attributable to the other venturers.
The Group does not recognize its share of profits or losses from the jointly controlled entities that result from the Group’s
purchase of assets from the jointly controlled entities until it resels the assets to an independent party, However, a loss on
the transaction is recognized immediately if the loss provides evidence of a reduction in the net realizable value of current
assets, or an impairment loss,

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in jointly controlled entities are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses (note 3 (i)). The results of jointly controlled entities are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation
(i} Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the cumrency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in RMB, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(i} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and labilities are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss, Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and Liabilities, such as equity instruments held
at fair value through profit or loss, are recognized in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financiaf assets and Liabilities, such as equities classified as available-for-sale financial
assets, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.
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(if)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy} that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

—  assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
halance sheet;

—  income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the transactions); and

—  all resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such irvestments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is partially disposed or sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are
recognized in the income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwili and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

(f)  Property, plant and equipment

Construction-in-progress represents properties under construction and is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. This includes cost of construction and other direct costs. Construction-in-progress is not depreciated until such time
as the assets are completed and are ready for operational use.

Property, plant and equipment other than construction-in-progress are stated a: historical cost fess accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to in the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, ptant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20-40 years

Plant and machinery 3-20 years

Motor vehicles 3-12years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 3-17 years

Renovations and leasehold improvements 5-20 years but not exceeding the lease period

The assets'residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted i appropriate, at each balance sheet date,

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are recognized in the
income statement.
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(g} Land userights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
represents consideration paid for the rights 1o use the land on which various plants and buildings are situated for periods
varying from 20 to 50 years. Amartization of land use rights is calcutated on the straight-line method over the period of the
land use rights. .

{h}  Intangible assets
{0 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net
identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary, jointly controlied entity or associate at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities is included in intangible assets. Goodwill
on acquisitions of associates is included in investments in associates and is tested annually for impairment as part
of overall. Separately recognized goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made to
those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose.

(i)  Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalized on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the
specific software. These costs are amortized over their estimated useful fives (3 to 5 years).

(iii)  QOthers

Other intangible assets mainly include use rights for certain internet access and electricity, and are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of their effective beneficial lives or estimated useful period from 5 to 20 years.

i) Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet available for use are not subject to amortization, which are at least
tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows {(cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

i) Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets, The classification depends on the

purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.
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(i Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value through
profit or 1oss at inception. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or if so designated by management. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading
uniess they are designated as hedges, Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realized within 12 months from the balance sheet date.

(ii} Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for those with maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade
and other receivables in the balance sheet.

{iif}  Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. During the year
ended 31 December 2006, the Group did not hold any investments in this category.

{iv)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the
financial assets within 12 months from the balance sheet date.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized
at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement. Financial assets are derecognized when the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” category,
including interest and dividend income, are included in the income statement in the period in which they arise. Unrealized
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of non-monetary securities classified as availabie-for-sale are
recognized in equity. When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognized in equity are included in the income statement as gains or losses from investment securities.
Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest metheod is recognized in the income
statement. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in the income statement when the Group's
right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and
option pricing models, making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.
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(k)

{h

{m)

(n)

{0}

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such ungquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered an indicator that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the income statement
— is removed from equity and recognized in the income statement. Impairment losses recognized in the income statement
on equity instruments are not reversed through the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out {FIFQO})
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct
costs and related production overheads {based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable seiling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables, Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial recrganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognized in the
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of 3 months or less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

incremental cost directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or financial liabitity, including fees and
commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs} and the redemption value is recognized in the income statement over the periocd of the borrowings
using the effective interest methed.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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(p}  Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are expensed.

{q}  Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred income
tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognlition of an asset or {iability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or foss. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the bafance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

(r}  Employee benefits
It Pension obligations

The Group companies in Mainland China participate in defined contribution retirement benefit plans organized by
relevant government authorities for its employees in Mainland China and contribute to these plans based on certain
percentage of the salaries of the employees on a monthly basis, up to a maximum fixed monetary amount, as
stipulated by the relevant government authorities, The government authorities undertake to assume the retirement
benefit obligations payable to all existing and future retired empfoyees under these plans.

The Group's subsidiary in Hong Kong participates in a mandatory provident fund ("MPF scheme”) for its employees
in Hong Kong. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the salaries of the employee’s, up
to a maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per month. The assets of MPF scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in an independent administered fund.

The Group has no further obligation for post-retirement benefits beyond the contributions made. The contributions
to these plans and MPF are recognized as employee benefit expense when incurred.

(it Housing benefits

Employees of the Group companies in Mainland China are entitled to participate in government-sponsored housing
funds. The Group contributes to these funds based on certain percentages of the salaries of the employees on a
manthly basis, up to a maximum fixed monetary amount, as stipulated by the relevant government authorities. The
Group's liability in respect of these funds is limited to the contribution payable in each period. Contributions to the
funds are expensed as incurred.
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{s)  Provisions and contingent liabilities

Pravisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably
estimated.
Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an cutflow will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with
respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.
Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation using a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obiigation. The
increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contro! of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not probable that outflow of

economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognized as a provision,

{t) Government grants

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group wilt comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized in the income statement over the period necessary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current iabilities as
deferred government grants and are recognized in the income statement on a straight line basis over the expected lives of
the related assets,

{u)  Revenuerecognition

Revenue from hotel accommaodation, hotel management and related services, food and beverage sales and other ancillary
services is recognized when the services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognized when the Group has delivered products to the customer, the customer has accepted the
products and collectibility of the related recelvables is reasonably assured.

Rental revenue from properties is recognized on a straight-line basis over the periods of the respective feases.
Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.
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{v)

w)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease,

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the equity holders of the Company is recognized as a liability in the Group's consolidated financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the equity holders of the Company.

4 Financial Risk Management

{a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk {including foreign exchange risk, interest
rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group's financiat performance.

(i} Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland China and most of the Group's transactions, assets and liabilities are
denominated in RMB. Foreign currencies are however required to settle payments for the Group’s purchases of
equipment from overseas suppliers and certain expenses. Foreign currencies are also received from overseas
customers and part of cash proceeds from the issue of H Shares are kept in HKS. The Group's cash and cash
equivalents and borrowings as at 31 December 2006 included foreign currencies, denominated in either United
States Dollars (*US$") or HK$, are disclosed in notes 19 and 23,

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has not used any forward contracts, currency borrowings, or other means to
hedge its foreign currency exposure. The exchange rate for RMB against US$ and HKS have been stable, however, in
the event of a substantial appreciation of RMB against LSS and HKS in the future, it may in turn adversely affect the
operating results of the Group.

RMB is not freely convertible into other foreign currencies. Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to
rules and regulations of fareign exchange control promulgated by Mainland China government.

(i} Interest rate risk
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates
as the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets. The Group’s exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest-rate risk. Details of the Group’s borrowings have
been disclosed in note 23.
The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

(i) Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because investments held by the Group are classified on the

consolidated balance sheets either as available-for-sale financial assets or as financial assets at fair value through
profit or foss. The Group is not exposed to commodity price risk,
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fiv)  Creditrisk
The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to

any customer. The Group's historical experience in collection of trade and other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances.

{v)  Liguidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk managerment implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability

of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities, The Group aims to maintain flexibility in
funding by keeping committed credit lines availabie.

{b)  Fairvalue estimation
The fair value of financial instruments is determined based on the policies disclosed in note 3(j). The fair value of financial

assets and liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

The fair values of non-current borrowings are disclosed in note 23.

The face values less any estimated credit adjustments for other financiat assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than
one year are assumed to approximate their fair values,

5 (Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experiences and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

{a)  Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

{i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for its property,
plant and equipment, This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management witl increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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{ii}

{iii)

{iv)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the refated deferred tax assets are realized or the deferred tax liabilities
are settled. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The Group's management determines the deferred tax assets based on the enacted or substantially enacted tax
rates and laws and best knowledge of profit projections of the Group for coming years during which the deferred tax
assets are expected to be utilized. Management revises the assumptions and profit projections by the balance sheet
date.

Impairment of praperty, plant and equipment

The Group's management assesses at each of the balance sheet date whether property, plant and equipment have
any indication of impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 3{i). The recoverable amount
is higher of an asset’s value In use and fair value less costs to sell, which is estimated based on the best information
available to reflect the amount that is obtainable at each of the balance sheet date, from the disposal of the asset in
an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the costs to disposal, or cash to
be generated from continucusly using the assets.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group's management estimates the provision of impairment of trade and other receivables by assessing their
recoverability. Provisions are applied to trade and other receivables where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible and require the use of estimates, Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact carrying value of trade and other receivable and impairment
charge in the period in which such estimate has been changed.

{b)  Critical judgements in applying the Group's accounting policies

0

(i)

Leasehoid improvements on leased premises

The Group operates certain hotels on leased premises in Mainland China and incurs canstruction or renovation
expenditures for these hotels. Some landlords named in the corresponding lease agreements have informed the
Group that they are unable to produce proper building ownership certificates or to provide valid lease permits
or other necessary permissions., However, based on the Group’s past experiences and available information and
after consultation with the Group’'s tegal advisor, the directors of the Company are of the view that such problem
is unlikely to cause the interruption ar termination of these leases or to have a materfal effect on the carrying
values of the related leasehold improvements of approximately RMB214,991,000 as at 31 December 2006 (2005:
approximately RMB121,219,000). Accordingly, no impairment for such leasehold improvements is considered
necessary to be made according to the Group’s accounting policies.

Fair vaiue of available-for-sale financial assets

The fair value of avaitable-for-sale financial assets that are not traded in an active market can be determined by
using valuation technique. The Group uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on existing market conditions at each balance sheet date. When the fair value cannot be reliably
measured, such available-for-sale financial assets are measured at cost and assessed whether there is objective
evidence of impairment at each balance sheet date.
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6 Turnover and Segment Information

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group'’s Hotel Related Businesses were organized into four main business segments
in Mainland China and Hong Kong:

(1) Star-rated hotel operation: ownership and operation of star-rated hotels;

(2)  Star-rated hotel management: provision of hotel management services to star-rated hotels owned by the Group or other
parties;

{3} Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels: operation of self-owned budget hotels and franchising to budget hotels owned by other
parties; and

(4)  Restaurants: operation of fast food or upscale restaurants and related investments.

Other businesses of the Group mainly include intra-group financial services, training and education and moon cake production
businesses.

{a} Turnover
The Group's revenue which represents turnover for the year ended 31 December 2006 is as follows:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Star-rated hotel operation

— Accommodation revenue 1,413,622 1,355,077
— Food and beverage sales 770,476 660,722
— Rendering of ancillary services 134,714 133,458
— Rental revenue 104,368 131,854
— Sales of hotel supplies 42,534 34,295

2,465,714 2,285,406

Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 430,298 334,500
Star-rated hotel management 38,342 36,683
Restaurants 49,210 89,738
Others 60,943

2,807,670
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 December 2006

(b}  Primary reporting format — business segments

Year ended 31 December 2006

External sales
Inter-segment sales

Tota! gross segment sales
Operating profit

Finance costs (note 28)
Share of results of associates

(note 12)

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense (note 29)

Profit for the year

Segment assets
Investments in associates
(note 12)

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Capital expenditure
Depreciation (note 7)

Amortization of land use rights

(note 8)

Armortization of intangible assets

(note 9)

Impairment of property, plant

and equipment (note 7)

Write-down/(reversal of write-

down) inventories

Impairment of trade and other

receivables (note 26)

Star-rated
hotel
operation
RMB’'000

2,465,714
89,520

2,555,234

466,973

7,470,096

93,488

7,563,584

2,297,995

481,259
280,853

22,694

316

9,906

296

1,898

Jin Jiang
Inn Budget
Hotels
RMB'C00

430,298
14,706

445,004

1,541,259

1,541,259

467,782

475,156
53,859

PARL

173

Star-rated
hotel
management
RMB’'000

Others
RMB'000

Restaurants
RMB'000

38,342
55,232

46,924
33,71
49,210 100,695

12,880 20,833

(4,180)

197,571 91,226 554,146

653 9,414

243,723

198,224 |, 334,949 563,560

29,389

1,147
318

267,112

Group
RMB'000

3,030,488
213,229

3,243,717

596,406
(84,581)

83,949

595,774
{150,095)

445,679

9,854,298

347,278

10,201,576

3,068,371

970,020
340,824

24,967

619
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Year ended 31 December 2005

Star-rated Jin Jiang Star-rated

hotel  Inn Budget hotel
operation Hotels management  Restaurants Others Group
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'Q0D

External sales 2,285,406 334,900 36,683 60,943 2,807,670
Inter-segment sales 76,862 6,421 53,789 33,346 170,448

Total gross segment sales 2,362,298 341,327 2,978,118

Operating profit 406,007 563,379
Finance costs {note 28} (37.228)

Share of results of associates
{note 12) {4,259) 56,333

Profit before income tax 582,484
Income tax expense {note 29) {168,330}

Profit for the year 414,154

Segment assels 4,634,552 1,152,995 221,767 155,116 493,430 6,657,860

Investments in associates
(note 12) 71,524 520 206,941 6,558 285,943

Total Assets 4,706,076 1,152,995 222,687 362,057 499,988 6,943,803
Total Liabilities 2,118,077 284,072 31,599 260,965 2,706,275

Capital expenditure 1,536,405 347,223 1,890,023
Depreciation (note 7} 269,182 30,749 308,885
Amortization of land use rights

(note 8) 12,795 2,529 16,061
Armortization of intangible assets

(note 9) 287 26 524

(Reversal of )/provision for
impairment of property, plant
and equipment (note 7)

Impairment of available-for-sale
financial assets {note 26)

Write-down of inventories

Provision for/(reversal of )
impairment of trade and other
receivables (note 26)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006
Unallocated costs which mainly represent corporate expenses are included in the segment of “Others”.
Segment assats consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, land use rights, available-for-sale financial assets,
deferred income tax assets, inventories, receivables and operating cash. They alsa include goodwill recognized arising from
acquisition of subsidiaries refating to respective segments.
Segment liabilities comprise operating Habilities. Corporate borrowings are included in the segment of "Others”.
Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment (note 7), land use rights (note 8) and intangible
assets (note 9), including additions resulting from acquisition through business combinations other than common control
combination {note 35).

(c)  Secondary reporting format — geographical segments

No geographical segment information is presented as more than 90% of the Group’s turnover and contribution to

operation is attributable to Mainland China market and more than 90% of the Group’s assets are located in Mainland China,
which is considered as one geographic location with similar risks and returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

7  Property, Plant and Equipment

{a)  The Group

Furniture, Renovations
Piant and Motor fittings and  and leasehold  Construction

Buildings machinery vehicles  equipment improvements in progress Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Cost
At 1 January 2005 3,281,724 971,502 61,012 230,692 573,295 305,164 5,423,389
Additions 64,380 18,695 4,999 8,683 17,798 577,599 692,154
Acquisition of jointly

controlled entities

{note 35(a)) 320,039 16,186 754 14,892 63,261 14,551 429,683
Disposal of a subsidiary (28,812} — (1.067) (7,524) (12,686} (2,741) {52,830}
Disposals {88,498) (57,964) (6,420} (18,009) {28,772) — {199,663}
Transfers 81,661 67,731 889 31,644 184,629 (366,554) —

At 31 December 2005 3,630,494 1,016,150 60,167 260,378 797,525 528,019 6,292,733

Additions — 14,447 6,048 9,440 16,004 767,404 813,343
Acquisition of jaintly

controlled entities

(note 35 (b) and {c)) 55,049 3,192 3,076 15,694 5,708 83,203
Disposal of a subsidiary

and change of a

jointly controlled

entity (nate 33(b)

and {c)) {63,045) {48,745) (2,273) (1,452) {26,792) (83) (142,390}
Disposals {87,629) (46,422} (8,394) (32,227} {47,705) (2.821)  (225,198)
Transfers 83,038 78,690 1,244 26,964 295,514 (485,480) —

At 31 December 2006 3,617,907 1,017,312 57,276 266,209 1,050,240 812,747 6,821,691

Accumulated

depreciation and

impairment
At 1 January 2005 {1,080,295)  (628,093) (42,595} (155,682) (258,646) (2,165311)
Depreciation charge

for the year (note 26) (103,056) (79,648) {5,065} (25.999) (85117) (308,885)
Impairment (charge)/

reversal for the year

(note 26) (19) 1,450 —_— 82 (500 1,013
Disposal of a subsidiary 5,647 — 705 6,067 10,052 22,47
Disposals 63,897 49,018 5,003 14,862 24,732 157,512

At 31 December 2005 {1,113,826) (657,273) (41,952} (160,670) (319,479) (2,293,200)
Depreciation charge

for the year (note 26) (105,552) (77,252} {5,250) (27,935) (124,835) (340,824)
Impairment charge

for the year (note 26} (7,309) 31) (2,566) (9,906)
Disposal of a subsidiary

and change of a

jointly controlted

entity (note 33(b)

and {c}) 20,187 32,564 1,644 896 14,218
Disposals 81,847 42,025 7,682 30,040 41,092

At 31 December 2006 (1,117,344} (667,245) (37.907) (157.669) {391,570} (2,371,735}

Net book amount
|_At 31 December 2006 2,500,563 350,067 19,369 108,540 658,670 812,747 4,449,956

At 31 December 2005 2,516,668 358,877 18,215 99,708 478,046 528,019 3,999,533
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Property, plant and equipment of the Group with net book amount of approximately RMB319,563,000 (2005: approximately
RMB340,859,000) was pledged as securities for the Group's borrowings {ncte 23},

Depreciation expenses have been charged to the consolidated income statement as follows {note 26):

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'CO0D

Cost of sales 319,067 284,974
Selling and marketing expenses 2,393 4,760
Administrative expenses 19,364 19,151

340,824 308,885

Borrowing costs of approximately RMB9,223,000 (2005: approximately RMB1,421,000) (note 28) arising on financing
specifically entered into for the construction of certain property, plant and equipment have been capitalized and are
included in*Additions” in property, ptant and equipment. The capitalization rate was 6.118% (2005: 5.515%).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006
{b)  The Company

Furniture, Renovations
Plant and Motor fittings and  and leasehold  Construction
Buildings machinery vehicles equipment improvements in progress Total
RMB’'000 RMB'O00  RMB'O0D RMB'00C RME'000 RMB'000  RMB'000

Cost
At 1 January 2005
Additions . . 84
Transfer in from

subsidiaries 587,698 2,029 667,120
Disposals {5,562) — (5,562)

At 31 December 2005 587,698 43,486 2,029 667,334
Additions —_ 1,026 8,760 10,001

Disposals — (383) {252) — {184) (823)
Transfers _ 2,534 — 1,275 (3.809) —

At 31 December 2006 587,698 46,663 6,796 676,512

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment
At 1 January 2005 {1.013)

Depreciation charge
for the year

Disposals

At 31 December 2005 (192)

Depreciation charge
for the year (14,727) (403) (8.392) {39,674)

Impairment charge
for the year {1,734) (76} (1.810)
Disposals 257 — 351

Net book amount

At 31 December 2006 {16,011} (16,204} {311) (8,468) (41,325}
|

' At 31 December 2006 571,687 30,459 635,187
|

|

|

At 31 December 2005 587,698 43,486 667,142
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

8 Land Use Rights

Land use rights represent the net book amount of prepaid operating lease payments. All the land use rights of the Group are
located in Maintand China and are held on leases from 20 to 50 years. Movements in land use rights are as follows:

fa)  The Group

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB 000

Cost

At beginning of the year 1,065,861 371,886
Additions 72,516 767,301

Disposal of subsidiaries {(note 33(b)) {1,872) (3,850}
Disposals {7,949} (69,476)

At end of the year 1,128,556 1,065,861

Accumulated amortization

At beginning of the year (44,033) {43,644)
Charge for the year (note 26) (24,967) {16,061)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 33(b)) 66 794
Disposals 1,805 14,878

At end of the year {67,129} (44,033)

Net book amount
At end of the year 1,061,427 1,021,828

Amortization expenses have been charged to the consolidated income statement as follows (note 26):

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'0CO RMB'000

Cost of sales 24,967 16,061
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006
{b)  The Company

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Cost

At beginning of the year 49,908 45,520
Addition 269 -
Transfer in from subsidiaries — 49,908
Disposals — (45.520)

At end of the year 50,177 49,908

Accumulated amortization

At beginning of the year {9,731}
Charge for the year . —
Disposals 9,73

At end of the year

Net book amount
At end of the year 48,892 49,908
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

9 Intangible Assets
{a) The Group

Goodwill Software Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Cost )

At 1 January 2005 19,432
Additions 483
Acquisition of jointly contralled entities (note 35(a)) 402
Disposal of a subsidiary (21)

At 31 December 2005 20,296
Additions 904
Acquisition of a jointly controlled entity (note 35(c}) 54
Change of a jointly controlled entity (note 33(c)) {1,093)

At 31 December 2006 17,451 1,201 20,161

Accumulated amortization
At 1 January 2005

Charge for the year (note 26)
Disposal of a subsidiary

At 31 December 2005
Charge for the year {(note 26)
Change of a jointly controlled entity {note 33(c})

At 31 December 2006 (838) {1,250)

Net book amount
At 31 December 2006 17,451 1,097 18,911

At 31 December 2005

Amortization expenses have been charged to the consolidated income statement as follows (note 26):

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Cost of sales
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006
Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units ("CGUs") identified according to business segment, A segment
level summary of the goodwill is presented helow:

At 31 December
2006 2005

RMB’000 RMB'000

Star-rated hotel operation 11,003 11,003
Jin Jiang Inn Budget Hotels 6,448 6,448

17,451 17,451

The principal component of goodwill represents the excess of cost of acquisition of certain star-rated hotel and Jin Jiang
Inn Budget Hotels over the fair value of the identified net assets acquired. The goodwill impairment assessment is based on
recoverable amounts of respective CGUs which are determined by the higher of their fair value {less cost to sell) or value-in-
use estimate. In view of the performance of the CGUs, the provision for impairment fosses is not considered necessary.

{(b) TheCompany

Other intangible assets
RMB'000

Cost
At 1 January 2005
Transfer in from subsidiaries

| _At 31 December 2005 and 2006

Accumulated amortization
At 1 January 2005 and 2006
Charge for the year ended 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2006 (21)

Net book amount
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

10 Investments in Subsidiaries — The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Investments at cost
— Shares of a listed company (i) 685,434 585,385
— Unlisted equity investments 1,965,253 2,122,404

2,650,687 2,707,789

{i} The batance represents the Group's investment in Jin Jiang Hotels Development.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set outin note 37,
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11 Investments in Jointly Controlled Entities

{a) TheGroup

The Group’s share of assets and liabilities, revenue and results of jointly controlled entities included in consolidated balance
sheet and consolidated income statement during the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000

Assets
Non-current assets 959,431 760,792
Current assets 196,097 218,055

1,155,528 978,847

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 200,110 134,502
Current liabilities 200,545 190,756

400,655 325,258

Net assets 754,873 653,589

Proportionate interests in jointly controlled entities’ commitments

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB"000

Revenue 644,605 542,745
Expenses (522,858} {448,008)

Profit before income tax 121,747 94,737

Income tax expense (37,353) (24,599)

Profit for the year 84,394 69,738

There are no significant contingent liabilities relating to the Group's investments in the jointly controlled entities, and no
significant contingent liabilities of the ventures themselves.

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlied entities are set out in note 37.
{b}  The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Unlisted equity investments, at cost 518,242 460,477
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

12 Investments in Associates

{a)  The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

At beginning of the year 285,943 318,932
Additions 46,972 86,193
Share of results of associates

— Profit before income tax 129,141 92,817 |
— Income 1ax expense (45,192) (36,484)

82,949 56,333

Declaration of dividends (69,537) (66,424)
Disposals {49) (109,091)

At end of the year 347,278 285,943

Investments in associates at 31 December 2006 include goodwill of RMB23,880,000 (2005: nil).
A summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates, all of which are unlisted, in aggregate is as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB000
Total assets 567,498 536,449
Total liabilities 220,220 250,506

Revenue 1,082,828 896,493

| Profit for the year 83,949 56,333

i Particufars of the Group's principal associates are set out in note 37,
{b)  The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Unlisted equity investments, at cost 29,905 13,105
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13 Available-for-sale Financial Assets
{a) TheGroup

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

At beginning of the year 283,633 290,642
Additions 12,496 4,500
Acquisition of jointly controlled entities {note 35) 1,521 3,868
Impairment charge (note 26) — (3,230}

Disposals {1,343) (12,147)

At end of the year 296,307 283,633

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000

Unlisted equity investments, at cost (i) 310,031 297,357
Less: provision for impairment (13,724) (13,724}

296,307 283,633

{6) The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

At beginning of the year . 211,489 217,442
Additions . — 4,500

Disposals —_ (10,453}

At end of the year 211,489 211,489

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'00

Unlisted equity investments, at cost (i) 213,489 - 213,489

Less: provision for impairment (2,000} (2,000}

211,489 211,489

m The balance represents the Group's/the Company’s investments in various companies which do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

14 Deferred Income Tax

fa}  The Group

Deferred income tax assets and Habilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are
as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'G00

Deferred tax assets
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than 12 months 13,082 11,877
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered within 12 months 4,198 2,938

17,280 14,815

Deferred tax liabilities
— Deferred tax liabitities to be settled after more than 12 months {204,347) {196,296}
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months {7,957) (4,389)

(212,304) {200,685}
(195,024) (185,870)

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

At beginning of the year (185,870} (93,550)

Acquisition of jointly controlled entities (note 35) (14,930) (84,785)
Credited/{charged) to income statement (note 29) 5,191 (7.535)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 33(b}) 585 —

At end of the year (195,024) (185,870}
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 31 December 2006, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Accelerated Other

Impairment accounting temporary
of assets depreciation  Tax losses  Provisions  differences Totat
RMB'000 RMB‘000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB"000

At 1 January 2005 13,488 13,975 20,346 1,086 52,502
Acquisition of jointly

controlled entities 465 749 1,214
(Charged}/credited 10

income statement (2,688) (4,975} {12,255} 674 {17.457)

At 31 December 2005 9,749 8,091 1,760 36,259
Acquisition of jointly

controlled entities 1 19
Credited/(charged) to

income statement (875) (3,244) (1,195) 251 {3,340)
Disposal of a subsidiary — — — — (10)

At 31 December 2006 13,094 8,885 4,847 4,199 2,030 33,055

Deferred tax liabilities:

Accelerated Provisions for Other

impairment tax  staff welfare temporary
of assets  depreciation (i) differences Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

A1 1 January 2005 {4,153) (114,908) (25,070} (1,921}  {146,052)
Acquisition of jointly controlled entities (83,409) {2,590} — {85.999)
Credited to income statement 3,81 5,050 1,055 9,922

At 31 December 2005 {194,506) {22,610) (222,129)
Acquisition of jointly controlled entities (14,576) (263) (15,076)
Credited to income statement 5,074 2,292 8,531
Disposal of a subsidiary 446 149 595

At 31 December 2006 (3,677) {203,562} (20,432) (408) (228,079)

(i} Certain unpaid staff welfare of the Group were deductible for PRC current income tax purpose. However, it did not
meet the definition of liabilities under HKFRS, which resulted in a deferred tax liability.
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For the year ended 31 Decermnber 2006

Deferred tax assets are recognized for tax losses carry-forwards to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognize deferred income tax assets of approximately
RMB52,096,000 (2005: approximately RMB71,115,000) in respect of tax losses, as the directors of the Company believe it
is more likely than not that such tax losses would not be realized before their expiry between 2007 to 2011. The expiry of
related unrecognized deferred income tax assets are analyzed as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RME'000 RMB'C00

Within 1 year 14,983 15,681
Between 1 and 2 years 8,877 16,974
Between 2 and 3 years 2,754 13,448
Between 3 and 4 years 16,418 6,491
Between 4 and 5 years 9,064 18,521

52,096 71,115

{b}  The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'Q0C

Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than 12 months
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than 12 months

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

At beginning of the year 512
Charged to income statement (598}

Transfer in from subsidiaries —

At end of the year

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang Internationat Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 31 December 2006, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Accelerated

Impairment accounting
of assets  depreciation Total
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000

At 1 January 2005

Transfer in from subsidiaries

At 31 December 2005 2317 2,474
Credited/(charged) to income statement (1.898) {1,704)

At 31 December 2006

Deferred tax liabilities:

Provisions for
staff welfare (i)
RMB'000

At 1 fanuary 2005 (711}
Transferred in from subsidiaries (1,181)
Charged to income statement (70)

At 31 December 2005
Credited to income statement

At 31 December 2006 (856)

()] Certain unpaid staff welfare of the Group were deductible for PRC current income tax purpose. However, it did not
meet the definition of liabilities under HKFRS, which resulted in a deferred tax liability.

A new PRC enterprise income tax law has been enacted subsequent to the year end inote 38(b)).
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15 Inventories

{fa)  TheGroup

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Raw materials 17,427 20,940
Finished goods/goods held for resale 5,798 7,31

Consumables and supplies 26,016 22,613

49,241 50,864

The cost of inventories recognized as expense and included in cost of safes amounted to approximately RMB466,080,000
(2005: approximately RMB465,461,000) (note 26).

The Group reversed a previous inventory write-down by approximately RMB87,000 for the year ended 31 December 2006
and wrote down the inventories to the net realizable value by approximately RMB394,000 for the year ended 31 December
2005 (note 26).

{b) The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
KRMB‘000 RMB'000

Raw materials
Finished goods/goods held for resale
Consumables and supplies

4,000 4,115
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16 Trade and Other Receivables
{a}  The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Trade receivables CYAL: 65,820
Less: provision for impairment of trade receivables (6,374) {5,760)

Trade receivables — net 60,814 56,060

Amounts due from related parties {note 36(b)} 102,125 181,623
Prepayments and deposits 75,686 46,621
Receivables on disposal of property, plant and equipment and land use rights — 1,774
Loans to third parties 3,756 12,214
Receivables on disposal of subsidiaries (note 33(b)) 55,748 —
Cthers 26,349 30,770
Less: provision for impairment of other receivables {5,726} (12,773)

Other receivables — net 257,938 260,229
318,752 316,289

The majority of the Group’s sales in its Hotel Refated Businesses are retail sales and no credit terms are granted. For certain
corporate or travel agency customers, the sales are made with ¢redit terms from 30 10 90 days generally. Aging analysis of
trade receivables at respective balance sheet dates are as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000

Current to 3 months 55,119 52,123
3 months to 1 year 5,986 5,044
Qver 1 year 6,083 8,653

67,188 65,820

Provision for impairment of trade receivables over 1 year is approximately RMB4,854,000 (2005; approximately
RMB7.619,000).

The creation and usage of provision for impaired receivables have been included in "Administrative expenses” in the
consolidated income statement (note 26).

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximate their fair value.
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() The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Trade receivables

Less: provision for impairment of trade receivables

Trade receivables — net 7,287

Amounts due from related parties (note 36(c)) 125,664 213,503
Prepayments and deposits 3,518 1,250
Receivables on disposal of subsidiaries 54,509 —
Others 1,696 1,273
L.ess: provision for impairment of other receivables {310} (230)

Other receivables — net 185,077 215,796
. ° 191,466 223,083

Aging analysis of trade receivables at respective balance sheet dates are as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Current to 3 months 7,100
3 months to 1 year 256
Qver 1 year 177

6,611 7,533

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximate their fair value.
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17 Other Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss — The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000

Listed funds

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets are classified as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Held for trading 2,322

Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are presented within the section on operating activities as part of changes
in working capital in the consolidated cash flow statement {note 33{a)).

18 Restricted Cash — The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Mandatary reserve deposit 78,679 68,292

Restricted cash represents mandatory reserve deposit of Jin Jiang International Finance Company Limited, a subsidiary and
non-bank finance company, placed with the People’s Bank of China, the central bank of Mainland China. The weighted average
effective interest rate on mandatory reserve deposit was 1.89% (2005: 1.89%) per annum.
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19 Cash and Bank Deposits

fa}

{b)

The Group

Cash at bank and in hand
Bank deposits

Less: long-term bank deposits due after 12 months
long-term bank deposits due within 12 months

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank deposits denominated in

— RMB
— LSS and HKS

At 31 December

2006
RMB'000

735,893
2,827,852

3,563,745

(23,426)

(23,426}

3,516,893

717,552
2,846,193

2005
RMB'0Q0

725016
156,321

881,337
(48,421)

8329186

792,627
88,710

3,563,745 881,337

(i} The weighted average effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits, with maturities ranging from 7 days to

360 days, was 3.85% (2005: 2.04%} per annum.

il  The weighted average effective interest rate on long-term bank deposits, with maturities ranging from 1,080 days to

1,800 days, was 4.76% (2005: 4.76%) per annum.

The Company

Cash at bank and in hand
Short-term bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank deposits denominated in

— RMB
— USS and HKS

2,939,265 333,814

At 31 December

2006
RMB'000

189,171
2,750,094

2,939,265

165,754
2,773,511

2005
RMB’000

279,479
54,335

333,814

331,350
2,464

The weighted average effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits, with maturities ranging from 7 days to 360 days,

was 3.87% {2005:1.86%) per annum,
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20 Capital/Share Capital — The Group and The Company

Registered
and paid-in
capital Number Amount
RMB'000 ‘000 RMB'000

Share capital

At 1 January 2005 and 2006 (i) 724,254

Upon transfarmation by conversion of the following to share capital (ii)

— Registered and paid-in capital (724,254) 724,254 724,254
— Reserves — 2,575,746 2,575,746
Issue of ordinary shares (iii) — 1,265,000 1,265,000

At 31 December 2006 — 4,565,000 4,565,000

(i) The Company was established in Mainland China on 16 June 1995 as a wholly state-owned company under the Company
Law of Mainland China. The registered and paid-in capital of the Company upon incorporation was RMB200,060,000.
Pursuant to a series of capital injections on 1 April 1998 and 10 October 1999, the registered and paid-in capital of the
Company increased to approximately RMB724,254,000.

{iy ~ On 11 January 2006, the Company was transformed into a joint stock limited company by converting its paid-in capital
of approximately RMB724,254,000 and reserves of approximately RMB2,575,746,000 as at 30 September 2005 into
3,300,000,000 ordinary shares of RMB1 per share,

{iiit  The Company issued 1,100,000,0600 and 165,000,000 ordinary shares of RMB1 per share at a price of HK32.20 on 14
December 2006 and 18 December 2006, respectively, through a public offer in Hong Kong and an international placing.
The Company received net proceeds of RMB2,676,059,000 from these new issues.
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21 Reserves

fa) TheGroup

Other reserves
Statutory and Statutory (Accumulated
discretionary public losses)
Capital surplus  welfare fund Merger fretained
surphus {i) reserve (i} fiii} reserve (iv) Total earnings Total
RMEB'000 RMB'000 RME'000 RMB'GG0 RMB'000 RMB'0CG RMB'000

At 1 January 2005 . 1,717,882 153,222 1,665,782 3630177 (1,195,238} 2,430,939
Profit for the year - — — — 312,836 312,836
Effect on merger of equity

interests in subsidiaries {v} (222,531) {222,531) {32,545) (255,080}
Contribution from equity holders

of the Company {vi) 435,171 435,171 435,171
Acguisition of equity interest in

a subsidiary from minority

intarasts {vii} (3.844) 13,844) — (3.844)
Transfer (note 21(b}{i)) (1,001,232) {1,601,232) 1,001,232 —
Profit appropriation — - 32,912 (32,912} —
Dividends declared (note 32) — — (146,140) (146,140)
Distribution to equity holders of

the Company (viii) {161,819) (161,819} {161,819)

At 31 December 2005 986,158 175,299 1,473,251 2,708,834 196,771) 2,612,063
Profit for the year — - —_ — 334,908 334,908
Effect on merger of equity

interests in subsidiaries (v) {26,378} (26,378) {26,378)
Distributian to

minority interests {ix) {95,705) (95,705) (95,705)
Acquisition of equity interests

in subsidiaries fram minority

interests {vii} {57,428) ) (57.426) {57,426)
Capitalization of reserves

into share capital upon .

transformation (note 20(ii)) {(477,681) (41,455) (24,446} ,032,16 (2,575,746) . — {2,575,746)
Profit appropriation —_ 73,502 —_ . 73,502 (73,502) —
Dividends declared {note 32) — — _— (26,472} 126,472)
Issue of ordinary shares, net

of issuing expenses of

RMB184,515,000 (note 20(ii)) 1,411,059 — 1411,059 1,411,059
Transfer {iii} — (49,680) —

At 31 December 2006 1,766,405 {585,291) 1,576,303

()} Capital surpius represents premium arising from equity holders’ contribution in excess of paid-in capital or from the
issue of shares at a price in excess of their par value per share.

(il Pursuant to the Company Law of Mainland China and the articles of association of certain group companies, the
Company and its subsidiaries in Mainland China are required to transfer 10% of its net profit, as determined under
Mainland China accounting regulations, to statutory surplus reserve until the fund aggregates to 50% of their share
capital; after the transfer of statutory surplus reserve, the Company and its subsidiaries in Mainland China can
appropriate profit, subject to respective shareholders' approval, to discretionary surplus reserve,

The transfer to statutory and discretionary reserves must be made before distribution of dividends to equity holders.
These reserves shall only be used to make good previous years’ losses, to expand praduction operations, or to
increase the capital of the respective company. The Company and its subsidiaries in Mainland China may transfer
their respective statutory surplus reserve into share/paid-in capital, provided that the balance of the statutory
surplus reserve after such transfer is not less than 25% of the reqistered capital.
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(i)  Prior to 1 January 2006, pursuant to the then Company Law of Mainland China and their articles of association, the
Company and its subsidiaries in Mainland China are required to transfer 5%-10% of its net profit, as determined
under Mainland China accounting regulations, to statutory public welfare fund. From January 2006, according to
the newly revised Company Law, the Company and its subsidiaries are not required to make such transfer, and
the balance of the statutory public welfare fund as at 31 December 2005 was transferred into the statutory surplus
reserve.

iv)  Merger reserve represents the net effect arising from the application of merger accounting for business
combinations resufting from transactions among entities under common control, as stated in note 1 above. It
includes (1) the paid-in capital of the Transfer-in Companies and their retained earnings/(accumulated losses) before
acquisitions by Jin Jiang International, which were credited/{debited) to merger resesve and {2} the considerations
and other settlements paid by the Group to obtain the interests in these companies, which were debited to merger
reserve,

{v}  Details of effect on merger of equity interests in subsidiaries are as follows:

Merger Retained
reserve earnings Total

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB000

For the year ended 31 December 2005
Injection of additional capital to certain Transfer-in Companies by

Jin Jiang International 142,490 ' - 142,490
Payments and payables by the Group to acquire equity interests

of certain Transfer-in Companies and Jin Jiang Hotels

Development from lin Jiang International and other state-

owned enterprises under the control of Shanghai SASAC

— considerations (175,934) (175,934)

— for net assets change between contract dates and dates of

control transferred (189,087) (189,087)

Dividends paid by certain Transfer-in Companies to Jin Jiang

International {32,549) (32,549)

(222,531) {32,549) (255,080)

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Injection of additional capital to a Transfer-in Company by
a subsidiary of }in Jiang International

Payments and payables by the Group to acquire equity interests of
certain Transfer-in Companies from Jin Jiang International

— considerations (86,621) {86,621)

— for net assets change between contract dates and dates of
control transferred 1,188 1,188

{26,378) 378}

tvi}  Contribution from equity holders of the Company represents Jin Jiang International’s transfer of equity interests in
jointly controlled entities {(note 35(a)) and associates to the Group in the year ended 31 December 2005.

{vil)  Acquisition of equity interests in subsidiaries from minority interests represents (1) the Group's acquisition of
2.07% and 2.44% equity interests in Jin Jiang Hotels Development in the year ended 31 Dacember 20035 and
20086, respectively, from minority interests who are not under common controt of Shanghai SASAC {note 1 (b)},
and (2) the Group’s acquisition of 48% equity interest in Shanghai Jinle Hote! Company Limited from its minority
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shareholder during the year ended 31 Decembar 2006. As explained in note 2 above, these acquisitions are treated
as transactions between equity hoiders and accordingly the considerations paid in excess of the respective shares of
net assets are recorded as reduction of capital surplus.

(viii} Distribution to equity holders of the Company mainly represents equity interests in associates transferred to Jin
Jiang International in the year ended 31 December 2005 pursuant to the Reorganisation,

(ix)  Distribution to minority interests represents the Group's giving away for free 4.85% equity interest in Jin Jiang Hotels
Development to other public shareholders in the year ended 31 December 2006. As set out in note 2 above, such
transfer is treated as a transaction between equity holders and accordingly the respective share of net assets given
away is recorded as a reduction of capital surplus.

{b)  The Company

Other reserves

[Accumulated

Statutory Statutory losses)/

Capial surplus public retained
surpius reserve  welfare fund earnings

RMEB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'0OG0

At 1 January 2005 541,759 15,850 581,871 (716,122} {134,251}
Profit for the year — — — 36,30 ELEN

Contribution from equity holders of
the Company (ii) 2,812,590 — 2,812,590 — 2,812,590

Profit appropriation — 22,043 10,819 32,862 32,862} —
Transfer [i) (1,001,232} (1,000,232} 1,001,232 —
Dividends declared {nate 32) —_ — (146,140) {146,140}

Distribution to equity holders of
the Company (i) (157,653} (F57.653} {157,653)

At 31 December 2005 2,195,464 2,208,418 142,409 2,410,847
Profit for the year - — 207,253 207,253
Dividends declared (note 32) — ! — 26,472) (26,472)

Capitalization of reserves into share
capital upon transfarmation
(note 201ii)) (2,509,845) (41,455) (24,446} (2,575,746) - {2,575,746)

Profit appropriation — 34115 — 24,115 (34,115) —

Issue of ordinary shares, net of issuing expenses ‘
of RMB184,515,000 [note 20(iii}) 1.435,059 — 1,411,059 1,411,059

Transfer [note 2 1(a)iii}) — (2,223) — —

At 31 December 2006 1,096,678 41,188 — 1,137,866 289, 1,426,941

(i Pursuant to the Company Law of Mainland China and a resolution of the Board dated 30 September 2005, the
Company used its capital surplus of approximately RMB1,001,232,000 to make good previous years’ losses as
reported in its financial statements prepared in accordance with the relevant PRC accounting principles and financial
regutations, '

{iy  Distribution to/contribution from equity holders of the Company represents the transfer of equity interests in
the Transfer-out Companies/Transfer-in Companies, jointly controlled entities and associates to/from Jin Jiang
International and its other subsidiaries (note 1{a}).
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22 Trade and Other Payables

fa} TheGroup

b

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000

Trade payables 100,434 91,722
Payables for purchases of property, plant and equipment 96,356 80,330

Amounts due to related parties (note 36{b)) 88,263 165,765
Salary and welfare payables 195,179 153,110
Other taxes payable 52,772 59,461
Accrued expenses 65,532 8,271
Advances from customers and buyers 100,526 104,871
Depaosits from lessees and construciors 48,027 41,468
Cthers 45,796 77,100

792,885 782,098

Aging analysis of trade payables at respective balance sheet dates are as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Current to 3 months 93,002 76,940
3 months to 1 year 4,521 6,117

Over 1 year 2,911 8,665
100,434 91,722

The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB 000

Trade payables 2,378 2,154
Amounts due 1o related parties (note 36(c)) 5,853 74,738
Salary and welfare payables 25,593 11,028
Other taxes payable 2,563 9,721
Accrued expenses 59,460 1,814
Advances from customers 5,950 6,146
Others 3,375 8,728

105,172 114,329
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Aging analysis of trade payable at respective balance sheet dates are as follows:

Current to 3 months
Imonthsto 1 year
Over 1 year

At 31 December

2006
RMB'000

2005
RMB'000

2,378 2,154

23 Borrowings

{a)

The Group

Borrowings included in non-current liabilities:
Bank horrowings — secured
Bank borrowings — unsecured

tess: current portion of long-term secured bank borrowings
current portion of long-term unsecured bank borrowings

Borrowings included in current liabilities:

Bank borrowings — secured

Bank horrowings — unsecured

Current partion of long-term secured bank horrowings
Current portion of long-term unsecured bank borrowings

At 31 December

2006
KRMB’'000

162,318
1,630,835

1,793,153
(20,390)
(500,000)

1,272,763

19,333
156,500
20,390
500,000

696,223 405,093

2005
RMB'000

113,093
965,059

1,078,152
(2,425}
(4,000)

1,071,727

28,668
370,000
2,425
4,000

As at 31 December 2006, bank borrowings of approximately RMB181,651,000 (2005: approximately RMB141,761,000) were
secured by property, plant and equipment of the Group with net book amount of approximately RMB319,563,000 (2005:

approximately RMB340,859,000) (note 7).

All the hank borrowings were from state-owned banks {note 36(e}).
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{i} The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest-rate changes and the contractual repriting dates or maturity
whichever is the earlier date are as follows:

6 months
orless  6-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'00¢ RMB'000

Borrowings included in non-current liabilities: .
At 31 December 2006 1,232,763 40,000

At 31 December 2005 1,041,727 30,000

Borrowings included in current liabilities:
At 31 December 2006 175,833 520,390
At 31 December 2005 45,093 360,000

The maturity of the borrowings included in non-current liabilities is as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Between 1 and 2 years 371,928 545,610
Between 2 and 5 years 860,835 496,117
QOver 5 years 40,000 30,000

1,272,763 1,071,727

(i)  The effective interest rates at respective balance sheet dates were as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

5.2879% 4.8245%
6.0901% 4.5531%

(iii}  The carrying amounts and fair values of non-current bank borrowings are as follows:
Carrying

amounts Fair values
RMB'000 RMB'000

At 31 December 2006 1,272,763 1,239,076

At 31 December 2005 1,071,727 1,059,192

The fair values of non-current borrowings are estimated based on discounted cash flow approach using the
prevailing market rates of interest available to the Group for financial instruments with substantially the same terms
and characteristics at the respective balance sheet dates.

The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their fair values,
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(iv)  The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'Q0O0

1,925,408 1423,727
43,578 53,093

1,968,986 1,476,820

(b}  The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Borrowings included in non-current liabilities:
Bank borrowings — unsecured 620,000 950,000

Borrowings included in current liabilities:
Bank borrowings — unsecured 500,000 320,000

(i) The exposure of the Company's borrowings to interest-rate changes and the contractual repricing dates or maturity
whichever is the earlier date are as follows:

6 months
orless  6-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

Borrowings included in non-current liabilities:
At 31 December 2006 620,000
At 31 December 2005 850,000

Barrowings included in current liabilities:
At 31 December 2006 500,000
At 31 December 2005 320,000

The maturity of the borrowings included in non-current fiabilities is as follows:

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Between 1 and 2 years 320,000 500,000
Between 2 and 5 years 300,000 450,000

620,000 950,000
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{il  The effective interest rates at respective balance sheet dates were as follows;

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 KRMB'0O0

RMB 5.2500% 5.0220%

(i}  The carrying amounts and fair values of non-current bank borrowings are as follows:
Carrying

amounts Fair values
RMB'000 RMB’000

At 31 December 2006 620,000 608,638

At 31 December 2005 950,000 937,922

The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their fair values.

24 Otherincome

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries {note 33(b)) 83,554 3122

Dividend income, unlisted 27,897 28,223
Gain on disposal of land use rights 11,659 22,167
Subsidy income 8,849 3,007
Interest income . 8,715 7,707
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 3,666 —

Gain on disposal of other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 289 —

_ 44,629 64,226
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25 Other Expenses

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005

RMB’000 RMEB’000

Bank charges 25,616 24,256
toss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 12,307 9,888

. 37,923 34,144

26 Expenses by Nature

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing expenses and administrative expenses are analyzed as follows:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Cost of inventories sofd (note 15) 466,080 465,461
Employee benefit expense (note 27} 834,647 737,556
Uiitity cost and consumables . 300,637 261,254
Business tax, property tax and other tax surcharges 202,298 188,271
Operating leases
— machinery 1,487 920
-— land and buildings 51,740 48,039 §
53,227 48,959

Auditors’ remuneration 6,674 3,393
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {note 7) 340,824 308,885
Amortization of land use rights (note 8) ’ 24,967 16,061
Amortization of intangible assets (note 9) 619 524
Repairs and maintenance 45,657 61,781
Provision for/{reversal of ) impairment of property, plant and equipment {note 7) 9,906 (1,013)

Provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (note 13) - 3,230

(Reversal of write-down)/write-down inventories (note 15) (87) 394
Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables 2,190 3,348
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27 Employee Benefit Expense
Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Wages and salaries 536,540 474,973

Retirement and housing benefits 122,729 94,658
Welfare and other expenses 175,378 167,925

834,647 737,556

Number of employee

fa)  Retirement benefit and housing benefits schemes
The employees of the Group participate in various pension plans organized by the relevant municipal and provinciai
governments under which the Group is obliged to make monthly defined contributions to these plans based on
percentages of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages, subject to a certain ceiling. The employees are also entitled to
participate in various government-sponsored housing funds. The Group contributes on a monthly basis to these funds.

The Group had no further obligation for post-retirement benefits or housing funds beyond the payments above.
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{b)  Directors, supervisors’ and senior management’s emoluments

The emoluments of every director and supervisor for the year ended 31 December 2006, on a named basis, are set out as
below:

Retirement

Salary and Discretionary scheme
allowances bonuses contributions Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000

Directors

Mr.Yu Minliang

Mr. Shen Maoxing

Ms. Chen Wenjun

Mr, Chen Liming {iv)
Mr. Zhang Bachua (i)
Mr. Yang Weimin

Mr. Chen Hao

Mr. Yuan Gongyao (ii)
Mr. Xu Zurong {v)

Mr. Han Min (v}

Mr. Kang Ming (v}

Mr. Ji Gang (vi)

Mr. Xia Dawei (vi}

Mr. Sun Dajian (vi)

Mr. Rui Mingjie {vi)
Mr. Yang Menghua {vi)
Mr. Tu Qiyu {vi)

Mr. Shen Chengxiang {vi)
Mr. Lee Chung Bo (vi)

Supervisors

Mr. Wang Guoxing
Ms. Li Minyou (i}
Mr. Wang Fengqi (i}

Mr. Wang Xingze (ii}
Mr, Ma Mingju (iii)
Ms. Chen Junjin (i)

Ms, Jiang Ping {ii)
Mr. Zhou Qiquan (ii)

4] Resigned on 8 April 2006.

(i} Appointed on 8 April 2006,

(i) Resigned as a director on 8 April 2006 and appointed as a supervisor thereafter.
(iv} Resigned an 19 November 2006.

v Appointed on 19 November 2006,

{vi) Appointed an 20 November 2006.
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The emoluments of every director and supervisor for the year ended 31 December 2005, on a named basis, are set out as
below:

Retirement

Salary and
allowances

RMB'000

Discretionary scheme
bonuses contributions Total

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

Directors

Mr. Yu Minliang (i}
Mr. Shen Maoxing (i)
Ms. Chen Wenjun (i)
Mr. Chen Liming (i)
Mr. Ma Mingju (i}
Mr. Zhang Bachua (i)

Mr. Yang Weimin (i}
Mr. Chen Hao {i}

Supervisors

Mr. Wang Guoxing {i)
Ms. Li Minyou (i)

Mr. Wang Fenggi {i)

iy Appointed on 25 May 2005,
The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
Number Number

Nii to RMB1,305,000 (equivalent to HK51,000,000)

{c}  Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group during the year ended 31 December 2006 did not
include any directors of the Company. The emoluments payable to these individuals during the year ended 31 December
2006 are as follows:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Salary and allowances
Discretionary bonuses

Retirement scheme contributions

' 9,273 4,056
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The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
Number Number

Nil to RMB1,005,000 (equivalent to HK$1,000,000)

RMB1,005,000 to RMB1,507,000 (equivalent to HKS1,500,000)
RMB1,507,0600 to RMB2,009,000 (equivalent to HK$2,000,000)
RMB2,009,000 to RMB2,512,000 (equivalent to HKS2,500,000)

{d)  During the year ended 31 December 2006, no directors, supervisors, senior management or the five highest paid
individuals of the Group waived any emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors,
supervisors, senior management or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office. :

28 Finance Costs

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'G00

Interest expenses
— Bank borrowings wholly repayable with 5 years 93,804

— Othear borrowings whally repayable within 5 years -

93,804 38,649
Less: amounts capitalized in property, plant and equipment (note 7) {9,223} (1,421)

84,581 37,228
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29 Income Tax Expense

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'0C0

Mainland China current income tax ("EIT"} 155,200 160,575
Hong Kong profits tax 86 220
Deferred income tax (note 14) {5,191) 7,535

150,095 168,330

Provision for Mainland China EIT is calculated based on the statutory income tax rate of 33% on the assessable income of Group
companies operating in Mainfand China during the year ended 31 December 2006 as determined in accordance with the relevant
Mainland China income tax rules and regulations except for as described helow.

The Company was subject to the statutory income tax rate of 33% for the year ended 31 Dacember 2005, After its move of tax
registration to Shanghai Pudong New Area on 19 January 2006, it was approved to be entitled to the preferential income tax rate
of 15% from 1 January 2006.

Jin Jiang Hotels Development, Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotet Investment Company Limited, Shanghai New Asia Café
de Coral Company Limited, Jin Jiang International Hotel Management Company Limited, Shanghai linhua Hote! Co,, Ltd. and
Shanghai Jin Jiang Tomson Hotel Company Limited were registered in Shanghai Pudong New Area and approved to be entitled to
the preferential income tax rate of 15% during the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: 15%).

Hong Kong profits tax is provided at a rate of 17.5% on the estimated assessable profits of Group’s subsidiary in Hong Kong during
the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: 17.5%).

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate of 33% in Mainland
China as follows:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Profit before income tax 595,774 582,484
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 33% ‘ 196,605 192,220

tffect of different taxation rates {14,666) (9,237)
Income not subject to tax : {9,439) (9,197)

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 3,565 4,519
Tax losses for which no deferred income tax assets were recognized 10,479 13,163
Utilization of previous unrecognized tax losses (8,695} (4.548)
Effect of share of profit tax of associates (27,754) {18,590)

Income tax expense 150,095 168,330

A new PRC enterprise income tax law has been enacted subsequent to the year end (note 38{b)).
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30 Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company have been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the
extent of approximately RMB207,253,000 (2005: approximately RMB36,301,000).

31 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year adjusted for as if 3,300,000,000 ordinary shares issued at 11 January
2006 upon conversion of the Company into a joint stock limited company had been outstanding since 1 January 2005.

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
.RMB'000 RMB'000

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 334,908 312,836

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {thousands) 3,360,575 3,300,000

Basic earnings per share {RMB cents) 9.97

As there are no potentially dilutive securities, there is no difference between the basic and diluted earnings per share.

32 Dividends

The dividends paid in 2006 were RMB172,612,000 (2005: nil}, including a dividend of RMB146,140,000 declared in 2005 and a
dividend of RMB26,472,000 declared in 2006. The rates of dividends and the number of shares ranking for dividends are not
presented as such information is not considered meaningful.

A dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2006 of RMB2.60 cents per share, amounting to a total dividend of
RMB118,690,000, is proposed by the Board at the meeting on 20 April 2007, These financial statements do not reflect this
dividends payable.

At 31 December
2006 2005

RMB’'000 RMB 000

Dividends declarad 26,472 146,140
Dividends proposed 118,690 —

145,162 146,140
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33 Notes to Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
{a)  Reconciliation of profit for the year 1o cash generated from operations:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
AMB’000 RMBO00

Profit for the year 445,679 414,154

Adjustments for:

— income tax expense 150,095 168,330

— depreciation of property, plant and equipment 340,824 308,885

— amortization of land use rights 24,967 16,061.
— amaortization of intangible assets 619 524

— loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 12,307 9,888

— gain on disposal of land use rights ‘ {11,659) (22.167)
— provision for/(reversal of ) impairment of property, plant and equipment 9,906 (1,013)
— provision for impairment of trade and other receivables 2,190 3,348

— (reversal of write-down)/write down inventories to net realizable value (87) 394

— gain on disposal of investments in subsidiaries (83,554} (3122
— provision for impairment of available-for-sale financial assets - 3,230

— interest income (8,715) (7.707)
— interest expenses 84,581 37,228

— share of results of associates (83,949) (56,333)
—- gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets (3,666} -

— dividend income {27,897) {28,223}

Changes in working capital:

— restricted bank deposits {10,387) 30,101
— inventories 715 2,367
— trade and other receivables (54,911} 360,598

— other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,322 3,730
— trade and other payables 17,120 (171,895)

Cash generated from operations 806,500 1,068,378
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(b  Disposal of a subsidiary
In November 2006, the Group sold its 45% equity interest in Shanghai Jiu Long Hotel Company Limited (“iu Long Hotel")

to a third party company, for a consideration of approximately RMB114,748,000. Jiu Long Hotel was a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group before such disposal and became a jointly controlled entity thereafter.

Details of the disposal are as belows:

RMB’000

Consideration received by cash before 31 December 2006 56,000
Consideration received by cash in March 2007 (note 16) 55,748

Total consideration 114,748
Less: share of net assets disposed (31,194)

Gain on disposal

The assets and liabilities of 45% share of jiu Long Hotel at the date of disposal were stated as below:

RMB'000

Cash and cash equivalents 1,643
Property, plant and equipment (note 7) 51,070
Land use rights (note 8) 1,806
Inventories 744
Trade and other receivables 992
Deferred income tax liabilities {(note 14) (585)
Borrowings, current {21,375)

Trade and other payables 3,101)

Share of net assets disposed . 31,194

Cash proceeds received from disposal
Cash and cash equivalents disposed

Cash inflow on disposal
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(©)  Change of a jointly controlled entity to an associate
Shanghai New Asia Café de Coral Company Limited (“New Asia Cafe’ de Coral”), with its 50% equity held by the Group, was
jointly controlled by the Group and the other party and proporticnately consolidated by the Group until 30 June 2006. On
1 July 2006, pursuant to the revision of the articles of association made by the investors, Shanghai New Asia Café de Corat
Company Limited was no longer jointly controlled by the Group and the other party, and was no longer proportionately
consolidated by the Group.

The assets and liabilities of 50% share of New Asia Cafe'de Coral on 30 June 2006 were stated as below:

RMEB'000

Cash and cash equivalents

Property, plant and equipment (note 7)
Intangible assets (note 9)

Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payahles

8,255

21,811
375
1,599
2,926
(12497}

Share of net assets transferred to investment in associates 22,469
Cash and cash equivalents transferred out {8,255)

34 Commitments

{a)  Capital commitments
Capital expenditure at 31 December 2006 but not yet incurred is as follows:

(i) The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'(Q0

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
— contracted but not provided for 321,668 82367

(i} The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB000 RMB'000

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

— contracted but not provided for
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(b}  Operating lease commitments

The Group leases various premises, offices and machinery under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease
expenditure expensed in the consolidated income statement during the year ended 31 December 2006 is disclosed in note
26.

Leases with different lessors are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 year to 20 years with different renewal options,
escalation clauses and restrictions on subleasing. When certain lease payments of properties are based on the higher of
minimum guaranteed rentals or revenue level based rentals, the minimum guaranteed rentals have been used to arrive at
the commitments below.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

(i) The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB/000 RMB'QGO

Not fater than 1 year 77,378 58,076
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 316,523 315,816
Later than 5 years 972,465 535,494

1,366,366 909,386

fif) The Company

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year encled 31 December 2006

35 Business Combinations Other Than Common Control Combination — The Group

During the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, certain equity interests in existing jointly controfled entities of the Group
were trinsferred or acquired from Jin Jiang International and its subsidiaries {other than the Group). Such transfers of equity
interests in jointly controlled entities were accounted for using purchase method of accounting, Details are as follows:

{a)  Transfer of 35% equity interest in Beijing Kunlun Hotel Company Limited and 50% equity interest in Shanghai Hua Ting
Hotel & Tower Company Limited to the Company on 11 March 2005 as contribution from Jin Jiang International:

Share of

acquirees’

carrying

Fair values amounts
RMB'000 RMB‘000

Cash and cash equivalents 58,542 58,542
Property, plant and equipment (note 7) 426,683 231,796
Intangible assets {(note 9} 402 402
Investments in associates 345 345
Available-for-sale financial assets (note 13) 3,868 3,868
Inventories 4,589 4,589
Trade and other receivables ’ 60,545 60,545
Deferred income tax liabilities {note 14) (84,785) (19,482)
Borrowings, current {15,750} (15,750}
Trade and other payables (26,906) (26,506}
Dividends payable (10,868) (10,868)
Income tax payable (2,099) (2,099)

Share of net assets 417,566 284,982

Contribution by Jin Jiang International 417,566

Cash inflow on acquisition 58,542
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{b}  Acquisition of 57% equity Interest in Shanghai New Garden Hote! from a subsidiary of Jin Jiang International on 31 March
2006:

Share of

acquiree’s

carrying

Fair values amounts
RMB’000 RMB'000

Cash and cash equivalents 4,422 4,422
Property, plant and equipment {note 7) 15,295 15,295
Available-for-sale financial assets (note 13) 140 140
inventaries 260 260
Trade and other receivables 1,438 1,438
Deferred income tax liabilities {note 14) (922} (922)

Borrowings, current {11,970} (11,970)
Trade and other payables {5,331} {5,331
Income tax payable (597) {597)

Share of net assets

Total purchase consideration

Purchase consideration settled in cash
Cash and cash equivalenis acquired

Cash inflow on acquisition
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{©  Transfer of additional 12.5% equity interest in Beijing Kunlun Hotel Campany Limited from a subsidiary of Jin Jiang
International on 30 Aprit 2006;

Share of

acquiree’s

carrying

Fair values amounts
RMB'000 RMB’000

Cash and cash equivatents 6,217 6,217
Property, plant and eguipment (note 7) 67,908 39,129
Intangible assets (note 9) 54 54
Investments in associates 135 135
Available-for-sale financial assets (note 13) 1,381 1,381
Inventories 1,088 1,088
Trade and other receivables 8,616 8,616
Deferred income tax liabilities {(note 14) (14,008} {4,511)
Borrowings, current (7,500) {7,500)
Trade and other payables (3,730) {3,730)
Income tax payable (1,106} (1,106)

Share of net assets 59,055 39,773
Total purchase consideration

Purchase consideration settled in cash
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

Cash inflow on acquisition
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36 Significant Related Party Transactions

{aj  Related party transactions — The Group

Other than the Reorganisation and the related party transactions disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following significant related party transactions during the year ended 31 December 2006:

Continuing:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB‘000

Transactions with Jin Jiang International
— Provision of hotel services
— Provision of training services
— Sales of hotel supplies

-— Rental expenses paid

Transactions with subsidiaries of Jin Jiang International
— Provision of hotel services 22,281 11,436
— Rental income received 847 842

— Provision of other services 3,407 1,065

26,535

— Purchase of food and beverage
— Renial expenses paid

- Receipt of laundry services

— Receipt of other services

16,664 15,938

Transactions with jointly controlled entities of the Group
— Interest income received
— Sales of hotel supplies
— Management fees received

— Interest expenses paid
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Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'0G0

Transactions with associates of the Group
— Rental income received

— Interest income received
— Management fees received

— Sales of hotel supplies

— Purchase of food and beverage 16,749 19,600
— Interest expenses paid 328 67

17,077 19,667
Transactions with companies with common directors

— Management fees received 82
- Sales of hotel supplies 1,892

— Puichase of food and beverage

Discontinued:

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'C00

Transactions with Jin Jiang International
— Interest income received

— Interest expenses paid

Transactions with subsidiaries of Jin liang International

— Interest income received
— Interest expenses paid

Transaction with companies with common directors
— Interest expenses paid
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(b}  Amounts due from/due to related parties — The Group

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Amounts due from related parties (note 16(a))

— lJin Jiang International 3,806 8,048
— Subsidiaries of Jin Jiang International 6,923 2,267
— Jointly controlled entities of the Group (i) 31,599 42,812
— Associates of the Group (i} 59,176 123,040
— Companies with common directors 621 456

102,125 181,623

Amounts due to related parties (note 22{a))
— Jin Jiang International {9,442) (41,813)
-— Subsidiaries of Jin Jiang International {1,239) (2,009)
— Jointly controlled entities of the Group (jii) {63,203) (64,507)
—- Associates of the Group (iv) {13,695) (13,950)
— Companies with commen directors (v} (684} (5,004)
— A state-owned enterprise for purchase of a hatel property (note 36(e)} — (10,000}
— State-owned enterprises under the control of Shanghai SASAC (note 36(e)) — (28,482)

(88,263) {165,765}

i The balances include unsecured loans to jointly controlled entities of RMB31,265,000 as at 31 December 2006 {2005: RMB42,500,000) with effective
interest rates of 5.37% (2005: 5.28%) per annum.

{i} The balances include unsecured loans to associates of RMB18,000,000 as at 31 Decernber 2006 (2005: RMBS0,000,000) with effective interest rates of 5.81%
{2003 5.13%) per annum, and secured loans to associates of AMB24,000,000 as at 31 December 2006 (2005: RMB37,750,000) with effec tive interest rates
of 5.88% (2005: 5.58%) per annum, which were guaranteed by a third party company or pledged by their or third parties’ properties.

(i} The batances include deposits from jointly controlled entities of RMB62,667,000 as at 31 December 2006 {2005; RMB64,498,000), with the Interest rates
of 0.72% (2005: 0.72%} per annum.

(iv} The balances include deposits from associates of RMB12,309,000 as at 31 December 2006 {2005: RMB13,838,000), with the interest rates of 0.72% [2005:
0.72%) per annum,

(v} The balance as at 31 December 2005 represents deposits from companies with common directars, with the interest rates of 0.72% per annum,

Other than disclosed above, balances with related parties are all unsecured and interest free.
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{c}  Amounts due from/to related parties — The Company

Amounts due from related parties (note 16{b))

— Jin Jiang International
— Subsidiaries of Jin Jiang International

— Subsidiaries of the Group

— Jointly controlled entities of the Group
— Associates of the Group

— Companies with common directors

At 31 December

2006
RMB'000

3,482
1,955
88,216
18,446
13,513
52

2005

RMB'000

2176
66

171,106

31,699
8,456

125,664 213,503

Amounts due to related parties (note 22(b)}
— Jin Jiang International
— Subsidiaries of the Group
— Jointly controlled entities of the Group
— State-owned enterprises under the control of Shanghai SASAC

(1,258)
(4,595)

(5.853)

All the balances above are unsecured and interest free.

{d)  Key management compensation

Salary and other allowances

Discretionary bonus
Retirement scheme contributions

2006
RMB'000

(22,930)

(23,320)
{28,482)

{74,738}

Year ended 31 December

2005

RMB'000
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fe)  Additional financial information on other state-owned enterprises

The Company is controlled by Jin fiang International, and is uitimately controlled by Mainland China government, which
also controls a significant portion of the productive assets and entities in Mainland China, in accordance with Hong Kong
Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures’, state-owned enterprises and their subsidiaries, other than Jin Jiang
International and fellow subsidiaries, are also defined as related parties of the Company (“other state-owned enterprises”).

In the Hotel Related Businesses, the Group is likely to have extensive transactions with the employees of other state-owned
enterprises while such employees are on corporate business as well as management persannel and their close family
members. These transactions are carried out on terms that are consistently applied to all customers and are made on a cash
basis. Due to the vast volume and the pervasiveness of the Group's retail transactions in the hotel businesses, the Group is
unable to determine the aggregate amount of such transactions for disclosure. Therefore, the information disclosed befow
does not include the retail sales to such related parties. Management believes that meaningful information relative to
related party balances and transactions have been adequately disclosed.

(7 Summary of significant transactions with other state-owned enterprises
Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
RMSB’'000 RMB'0G0

Interest income from state-owned banks 7.097 3,529

Interest expenses to state-owned banks 93,804 37,186

Purchase of a hotel property from a state-owned enterprise 150,000

(ii)  Balances with other state-owned enterprises

At 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Bank deposits in state-owned banks (1) 3,495,697 790,415

Bank borrowings from state-owned banks (note 23) {1,968,986) (1,476,820)

Amount due to a state-owned enterprise for purchase of a hotel property (10,000)

Amounts due to state-owned enterprises under the control of Shanghai SASAC (2) (28,482)

{1 The weighted average effective interest rate on bank depaosits to siate-owned banks with maturities ranging from 7 days to 360 days, were 3B5%
{2005: 2.04%) per annum,

{2) The amaunts fepresent the unsettled balance for the Group's acquisition of 8.07% equity interest in Jin Jiang Hotels Development from other
state-owned enterprises under the control of Shanghai SASAC in December 2005.
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37 Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries, Jointly Controlled Entities and Associates

As at 31 December 2006, the Company has direct and indirect interests in the following subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and
associates:

Issuedf
Country and date of registered and Attributable Principal activities and

Company name incorporation paid in capital equity interest place of operation Type of legal entity
RMB'000 Direct Indirect

{a) Subsidiaries

Jin Jiang Hotet Mainland China, 181,920 Hotel ownership and Limited liabitity company
Company Limited 30 May 1982 operations, Shanghai,
[T ST ¥ Maintand China
oo
Shanghai Jin Jiang Mainland China, Hotel ownership and Limited liability comparny
Park Hotel Company 21 December 1979 operations, Shanghai,
Limited Mainland China
PRI VLR
LA
Cypress Hotel Mainland China, 0% Hote! ownership and Limited liability company
Company Limited 2B fanuary 1984 operations, Shanghai,
[RRET S T Mainland China
Shanghai Jin Jiang Mainland China, Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Pacific Hotel 21 December 1979 oparations, Shanghai,
Company Limited Mainland China
pohiET R R
{1
Y.M.C.A Hotel Cempany Mainland China, k Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Limited 23 October 1984 operations, Shangha,
s DN E - Mainland China
[ERE IS
Shanghai Rainbow Mainland China, Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Hotel Company 9 February 1988 operations, Shanghai,
Limited Mainland China
shEpt e L h
Shanghai Galaxy Hotel Mainland China, Hotel ownership and Lirnited liability company
Company Limited 22 August 1990 operations, Shanghai,
PRy R Mainland China
iy
Shanghai Hua Ting Mainland China, 26,099 Hetel ownership and Limited liability company
Guest House 15 July 2002 operations, Shanghai,
Cornpany Limited . Mainland China
PHETY L ALT R
i
Shanghai Hotel Mainiand China, 134,886 R Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Company Limited 23 August 1991 operations, Shanghai,
ot iy 4R Mainland China
Lo
Jinsha Hotel Company  Mainland China, . Hotel ownership and Limited Lability company
Limited 22 January 2003 operations, Shanghai,
P I ARG Mainland China
LEN
ShanghaiYulan Hotel ~ Maintand China. ' . Budget hotel ownership  Limited liability company
Company Limited 25 March 1998 and aperations, Shanghai,
BT R E L SR Maintand China

v
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tssued/
registered and Attributable equity Principal activities and
paid in capital interest place of operation
RMB'000Q Direct  Indirect

Country and date of

Company name incorporation Type of legat entity

(a} Subsidiaries (Continued)

Shanghai Jin Jiang Da
Hua Hotel Company
Lirnited

Shanghai New Asia

Plaza Great Wal}

Hotel Company Limited
[QRER ST R 5

SEAO R

Shanghai Peace Hotel
Company Limited
Phmd bR

Shanghai Linging Hotel
Company Limited
LEEFT VS SR T VI

Kunming Jin Jiang
Hotel Company Limited
L A T X [

Jin Jiang International
Finance Company
Limited

ER IR R

Jin Jiang Inn Company
Limited
LY e fr B

Shanghai Jin Jiang
International Hotel
Investment Company
Limited

pie

HefuRa o

Wuhan Jin liang
International Hotel
Company Limited

A Fre Lol B
LE

Shanghai lin Jiang
International
Hotels Development
Company Limited
HEES TP
e o AL )

Mainland China,
18 February 1982

Mainland China,
26 April 1694

Mainland China,

11 November 1998

Mainland China,
18 Novermnber 1999

Mainland China,
7 December 1985

Mainland China,
16 October 1997

Mainland China,

17 May 1996

Mainland China,
20 December 2004

Mainland China,
22 November 2004

Mainland China,
9 June 1993

@ Shanghai Jin liang International Hotels (Group)

120,000

99.0%

300,000

E79.712

300,000

180,000

603,241

mpany Limited

Hotel ownership and
operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Hotel ownership and
operations, Shanghai,
Mainiand China

Hotel ownership and
operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Budget hotel ownership
and operations, Shangha,
Maintand China

Hotel ownership and
opetations, Kunming,
Mainland China

Provision of intra-group
treasury and financing
services, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Budget hotel ownership,
operations and franchising,
Shanghai, Mainland China

Budget hotel ownership
and operations, Shangha,
Maintand China

Hotel ownership and
aperatiens, Wuhan,
Mainland China

Hotel and restaurant
ownerstup and operations,
Shanghai, Mainland China

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Linuted liatality company

Limited liability company

Joint stack timited
company
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Issued/
Country and dateof  registered and Attributable equity Principal activities and

paid in capital interest place of operation
RMB'000 Direct Indirect

Company name incorporation Type of legal entity

{a] Subsidiaries {Continued)

Shanghai New Asia
Foed Factory

R T S
L AR HE RV

Jin Jiang International
Hotel Management
Company Limited

WL BT n

Shanghai Jin Jiang
International
Catering Investment
Company Limited

PREL WTER
SN EE SN

Shanghai Jin Ya Hotel
Company Limited
P LNl

Tianjin Jin Jiang tnn
Company Limited

AR I B Ao

Qingdao Jin Jiang nn
Company Limited
AL W R i o

Beijing Jin Jiang
Inn Investment &
WManagemen
Company Limited
LRI N R

BOTTTH R

Xi'an lin Jiang Inn
Company Limited
Rt Ik e
Zhengzhou Jin Jiang
Inn Comany Limited

IV S T R D

Shanghai Jin Min Hotel
Company Limited
FIRFE IR ST S S

Shanghai Jin liang
International Hotels
Group (HK)

Company Limited
tipt I Ak
T LE fNiniee

Mainland China,
1 November 1996

Mainland China, 100,000
1 De¢ember 1992

Mainland China, 149,930
1 December 1992

Mainland China,
1 December 1992

Mainland China,
1 July 2003

Mainland China,
21 March 2005

Mainland China,
22 July 2003

Mainland China, 20,000
24 June 2005

Mainlapd China,
5 July 2005

Mainland China,
5 July 2005

Hong Kong, HK$70,736
14 February 2000 '

Food manufaciuring,
Shanghai, Mainland China

Star-rated hotel
management, Shanghaj,
Mainland China

Investment in and
operation of restaurants,
Shanghai, Mainland China

Budget hote! ownership
and operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Budget hotel ownership
and operations, Tianjin,
Mainland China

Budget hotel ownership
and operations, Qingdac,
Mainland China

Budge1 hatel ownership
and operations, Beijing,
Maintand China

Budget hotel ownership
and operations, Qingdao,
Mainland China,

Budget hatel ownership
and operations, Qingdao,
Mainland China

Budget hotel ownership
and operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Hotel reservation, Hong
Kong

Shanghai Jin Jiang international Hotels (Group) Company Limited

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited Iiabilily company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Lirited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company

Limited liability company
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} Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Issued/
Country and dateof  registered and Attributable equity Principal activities and
Company name incorporation paid in capital interest place of operation Type of legal entity

RMB'000 Direct Indirect

{b) Jointly controlled entities

$hanghai Hua Ting Mainland China, 120,000 Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Hotel and Towers 19 September 1985 operations, Shanghai,
Company Limited Mainland China

P, PR A

Beijing Kunlun Hotel Mainland China, U5%34,167 ¥ Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Company Limited 24 May 1988 operations, Beijing.

LSRRG e  F- Maintand China

Shanghai Jin Jiang Mainland China, 15524,340 % Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Tamson Hatel 10 July 1993 operations, Shanghai,
Company Limited Mainland China

Thayer Jinliang Mainland China, US53,000 Software development and Limited liability company
Interactive Co, Ltd 37 October 2005 refated services, Shanghai,
PAREE B TR Mainland China
Shanghai Jiu Long Mainland China, 160,000 (9% Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Hotel Company Limited 8 January 1997 operations, Shanghai,
P Mt sl (i Mainland China
fian Guo Hotel Mainland China, Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
[T IR Ve PR W 30 Oclober 1986 operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Sofitel Hyland Shanghai Mainland China, Hotel ownership and Limited liabifity company
IR h o 22 November 1985 operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Shanghai New Garden Hotel  Mainland China, 13,975 Hatel ownership and Limited liability company
[EEEERAAR 8= 26 Novermnber 1984 operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited 1 Annual Report 2006




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Issued/
Country and dateof  registered and Attributable equity Principal activities and
Company name incorporation paid in capital interest place of operation Type of iegal entity

RMB'000 Direct Indirect
{c) Associates

Chengdu Jinhe Real Mainland China, 18,000 H Hozel ownership and Limited liability company
Estate Compary Limited 12 August 1993 operations, Chengdu,
ALETERI T AR A Mainland China

Wuxi Jin Jiang Grand Mainlang China, Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Hotel Company Limited 16 December 1994 operations, Wuxi, Mainland
B ILAEEAR A : China

The Yangtze Hotel Limited Mainland China, U5%53,000 Hatel ownership and Limited liability company
EOWF TAAENK . 4February 1985 operations, Shanghai,
Mainland China

Shanghai Kentucky Mainland China, Us527,010 % Fast food operations, Limited liability company
Fried Chicken 5 May 1989 Shanghai, Mainland China
Company Limited

LHARUATR L

Shanghai New Asia Mainland China, Restaurant operations, Limited liability company
Fulihua Catering 25 June 1992 Shanghai, Mainland China
Company Limited

Iy ’1' ¥ Do
Wi HEA

Shanghai Yoshinoya Mainland China, 554,800 Fast food operations, Limited liability company
Company Limited 3 June 2002 Shanghai, Mainland China
FPHEHTATAE

Shanghai Jin Jiang Mainland China, Us$3,000 % Provision of wedding Limited liability company
Moc Wedding 28 February 2005 services, Shanghai,
Produce Inc. Mainland China

N

REORL

Shanghai Zhongya Hotel Mainland China, 5% Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
PARSINE 12 March 1990 operations, Shanghai,
Mainland Ching

Shanghai New tMaintand China, Fast food opecations, Limited liability company
Asia Café de Coral 12 December 1997 Shanghai, Mainland China
Company Limited

P EBHAOY
HHRA G ()

Jiangsu Jin Jiang Nanjing Hotel Mainland China, i Hotel ownership and Limited liability company
Company Limited 12 October 1982 operations, Nanjing,

TERITRSE Mainland China
AR

(i} This company issued an announcement on 15 March 2007, disclosing the changing in the praportion of tradable shares with restncted condition of selling
among the sharehoiders. Due to the redemption far total consideration of some shareholders, the Campany incrcases the equity interest in this company from
50.05% 10 5031%.

i} This company was accounted for as a subsidiary before partial disposal in November 2006 and became a jointly coritraited entity thereafter.

i} This company was acceunted for as a jomtly controlled entity before 30 June 2006 and becarne an associate thereafter,

Shanghal Jin Yiang International Hotels {Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006 @




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2006

38 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

(a)  The merger through absorption of Changjiang Securities Co., Ltd. by Shijianzhuang Refining & Chemical Co,, Ltd.

According to the announcement made by Shijianzhuang Refining & Chemical Co., Ltd. {*SRCC’, a company listed in
Shenzhen Stock Exchange) on 23 January 2007, its board of directors approved a proposal of merging Changjiang
Securities Co., Ltd. {“Changjiang Securities”} through absorption,

The Group originally held 150,000,000 shares, being 7.5% of equity interest in Changjiang Securities. Before the merger
proposal, 7,500,000 shares were reserved by the Group for contribution to a share incentive scheme for the employees of
Changjiang Securities, the implementation of which was pending for approval.

Pursuant to the merger proposal, the remaining 142,500,000 shares held by the Group will be converted into 102,637,789
shares of SRCC, representing 6.13% of its total equity interest. Meanwhile, as part of the merger proposal, the Group
and other current shareholders of Changjiang Securities commit to transfer certain SRCC shares to SRCC's public A share
sharehoiders to implement the share merger reform of SRCC. After this reform, the Group will eventually hold 100,637,463
shares of SRCC, representing 6.01% of its total equity interest.

The implement of the merger is pending for the approval of national supervision and administration departments. Up till
the date of this report, the transaction has not commenced.

{(b) Impactfrom New PRC Corporate Income Tax Law

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of the People's Republic of
China (the new “CIT Law"). The new CIT Law reduces the carporate income tax rate for domestic enterprises from 33% to
25% with effect from 1 January 2008. The new CIT Law also provides for preferential tax rates, tax incentives for prescribed
industries and activities, grandfathering provisions as well as determination of taxable profit. As at the date that these
financial statements are approved for issue, detailed measures concerning these items have yet to be issued by the State
Council. Consequently, the Group is not in a position to assess the impact, if any, to the carrying value of deferred tax assets
and liabilities as at 31 December 2006. The Group will continue to evaluate the impact as more detailed regulations are
announced.

@ Shanghai Jin Jiang International Hotels (Group) Company Limited | Annual Report 2006
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